Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda
Math & Science Academy
Monday, October 21st, 2019

Room 10A
8430 Woodbury Crossing, Woodbury, MN 55125
1. Call to Order by Chair
Misston:
We provide accelerated curricula in alf subjects, with an emphasis on math and science.
Vision:

To be an innovative, sustainable maodel of academic excellence that creates well-rounded, fifelong
learners and global citizens.

2. Roll Call of Members
Present:

Voting:

Lisa Anderson, Chair

Jeff Eng, Vice Chair

Noah Langseth, Treasurer
Judy Seeberger, Secretary
Ramesh Aki

Codi Schniepp

Dan Ellingson

Michelle Kurkosid

Adam Bartz

Non-voting:
Emily Wong, Student Member
Judith Darling BKDA, Contracted Financial Manager (ex officio)
John Gawarecki, Director {ex officia)
Absent:
3. Approvat of Agenda
Conflict of Interest Statement

4, Open Forum

5. Approval of Minutes
a. September 16th, 2019 Workshop and Meeting Minutes



6. Chair's Report
7. Director's Report

8. Reporis from Board Committees and Task Forces (as applicable) ) )
(Reminder: Reporis should be submifted in writing in Board prep packefs and included with agenda.)

Board Commiitees:
Academics (Ms. Anderson)
Annual Fund (AFC) (Mr. Langseth)
Communications {Ms. Kurkoski)
Personnel (Ms. Anderson)
Finance (Mr. Langseth):

Approval of Financials

School Expansion Possibiliies (Mr. Eng)

10. Consent Agenda
a. Revision of Current Policies (First Reading)
b. Annual Review

11. Old or Unfinished Business
a. Cruz-Guzman Reguest

b. MSA Stakehoider Feedback

12, Hems for Discussion and Decision
a. Policy 710 Extracurricular Transportation
b. Annual Report
c. Termination of Employee
d. Approval of Amended Communication Minutes from September 11, 2019,
e. Policy 413 Harassment and Violence Prohibition Policy
f. Policy 419 Drug Free Workplace and School
g.

Policy 506 Student Discipline and Notice of Suspension

13. Future BOD Meeting and Workshop Agenda items
a. Strategic Plan Review -

14. Dates and Times of Upcoming BOD Workshops and Meetings:

a. BOD Workshop, November 18th, 2019, 5:00 pm

b. Regularly Scheduled BOD Meeting November 18th, 2019, 6:15 pm
15. Motion to Adjourn
Subimitted:

Approved:



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

Board of Directors
Workshop Minutes
Math & Science Academy
Monday, September 16, 2019
Room 10
8430 Woodbury Crossing, Woodbury, MN 55125

Call to Order by Lisa Anderson at 5:00 pm

Members Present:

Voting:

Lisa Anderson, Chair & Teacher Member

Jeff Eng, Vice Chair & Parent Member

Noah Langseth, Treasurer & Teacher Member
Judy Seeberger, Secretary & Teacher Member
Codi Schniepp, Community Member

Dan Ellingson, Parent Member

Michele Kurkoski, Teacher Member

Non-vating:
John Gawarecki, Director {ex officio)
Judith Darling, BKDA, Contracted Financial Manager (ex officio)

Absent:

Voting:
Ramesh Aki, Parent Member

Non-voting:
Emily Wong, Student Member

Discussion:

1. Establishing a social presence for the Board of Directors. The idea would be to improve
communication with parents. Three ideas were discussed:

a. Augmenting the Board of Directors page on the MSA website. One simple idea is
to add photographs of the Board members so that they are more recognizable to the
MSA community and parents. A blog could also be added.

b. Blog. This would be similar to Ask Glaedr. Questions could be inputied which
would then be answered.

¢. Chat Bat. This would be something that would comb through the policies to help
answer questions. This would help streamline searches in the policies and make the
policies more accessible. It would also provide an opportunity for students to write the
program,

Continued wark on this by the interested Board members could be part of the Communications
Committee. The next meeting of the Communications Committee is October 9, 2019.



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

2. Board of Directors retreat - expansion planning. A representative of the expansion
commitiee could present ideas at a retreat along with brainstorming sessions to avoid
becoming locked into a finite set of ideas. The Board discussed the possibility of setting
something up to coincide with conferences the first week of November so that parents could
have a venue to offer ideas. Prior to that an email could go out via Skyward and in the
announcements with questions we are seeking input on. A google form could alsc be
available for parents to submit input if they are not at conferences. We will continue to discuss
how this might look. The retreat will be on Thursday, November 21, 2019 from 5:00 p.m. - 7:30
p.m.

3. Three people contacted the Chair, Lisa Anderson, about filling the vacancy in the Board

for a community memhber. She has received 2 statements of interest so far. We will vote to fill
the vacancy at the regular Board meeting tonight.

Workshop was adjourned at 5:55 pm

Submitted and Approved:
Judy Seeberger, Secretary



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes
Math & Science Academy
Monday, September 16, 2019
Room 10
8430 Woodbury Crossing, Woodbury, MN 55125

1. cCall to Order by the Chair, Lisa Anderson, at 6:15 pm.
Vision and Mission read by Emily Wong.

2. Roll Call of Members
Present:

Voting:

Lisa Anderson, Chair & Teacher Member

Jeff Eng, Vice Chair & Parent Member

Noah Langseth, Treasurer & Teacher Member
Judy Seeherger, Secretary & Teacher Member
Codi Schniepp, Community Member

Dan Ellingson, Parent Member

Ramesh Aki, Parent Member

Michele Kurkoski, Teacher Member

Non-voting:

John Gawarecki, Director {ex officio)

Judith Darling, BKDA, Contracted Financial Manager {ex officio)
Emily Wong, Student Member

Absent:

Voting:
None.

Non-voting:
None.

3. Approval of Agenda (note any board member conflicts of interest)
Conflicts of Interest: None

Discussion:
None

Motion to approve the agenda,
Moved by: Michelle Kurkowski Second: Noah Langseth

Vote: 8-yes 0-no  D-abstain
The maotion carries.



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

4. Open Forum

None

5. Approval of August 19, 2019 Workshop and Meeting Minutes.

6.

7.

Discussion:
We should fill in Andrew Tretter's name on page 6 as the new PE teacher.

Motion to approve the August 19, 2019 Workshop and Meeting Minutes.
Moved by: Jeff Eng Second: Judy Seeberger

Vote: 8-yes 0-no 0 abstain
The mation carries,

Chair’s Report

Nothing to report.

Director’s Report

a. Student Achievement
See MCA Proficiency Rates (Blue highlight is average for ISD 833, yellow is state average.)
b. Create a Facilities Management Plan

Room 11 is compiete,
Working with City View Electric for camera installation.

¢. Communication and Community Relationships

September Newsletter published by 10th.

Attended PTO meeting on September 9th.

Attended MACS sponsared training on fundraising September 12th.
MACS Annual Meeting information is included in packet.

Cruz-Guzman court case is important for academic achievement definition as well as school
choice in Minnesota.

d. Human Resources Management - Internal Communications

Met with BOD Chair on Mondays at 3:00 pm.
Met with teacher BOD members on September 10th.
Met with administrative staff for weekly meeting on September 10.

€. Human Resources Management - Delegation of Duties

All staff signed up for governance activities during back to school workshop week.



8.

DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

Staff received new organizational chart during workshop week.

f. Human Resource Management - Visibility and Approachability
Attended the 6th grade Splash Party on August 27th.
Held a Back To School Night for students and parents on August 29th.

g. Human Resource Management - Evaluation

Coliecting professional development goals for all staff. (60% turned in so far.)

50% of administrative staff have individual goals completed.

h. Ethical and Inclusive Leadership - Ethics and Professional Behavior

Performance Evaluation Form is in final draft stages.

Reports from Board Committees, Activities Director and Task Forces

Board Committees:

Academics (Ms, Anderson): Report given by Lisa Anderson; Looking at SAM goals to ensure
they are being met.

Annual Fund (Mr. Langseth): Report given by Noah Langseth. Discussed how money from
fundraisers was being spent. Next meeting is Wednesday 9/18/2019 at 4:30 p.m.

Communications (Ms. Kurkoski): Report given by Michelle Kurkowski. Discussed addition to
website for teachers to update regarding class events. Discussed centralized electronic
displays to be added in each building which will scroll activities for the day; computer ¢lub
would be working on this project. Activities calendar will be addressed to ensure itis
accurate.

Personnel (Ms. Anderson): Report given by Lisa Anderson. Has not met, will be meeting on

Monday, 9/23/2019 at 4:30 p.m.

Finance (Mr. Langseth): Report given by Noah Langseth. An audit took place which went well.
Dennis Hoogeveen from CliftontarsonAlien spoke to the audit and disseminated financial
statements to the Board. They have issued an unmodified opinion, which is as good of an
opinion as can be achieved for any charter school. Qur cash position continues to be
strong. They do not anticipate the withholding of any aid payments. There were no legal
compliance findings for MSA. They will provide the reports to MDE and the State Auditor's
Office.

August financial statements were reviewed.

Motion to approve the August 30, 2019 financials statements.
Moved by: Lisa Anderson Secend: Codi Schniepp

Discussion:
None,

Vote: B-yes 0-no  O-abstain
The motion carries.



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

School Expansion Paossihilities (Mr. Eng): Report given by Jeff Eng. The next meeting will be
on 9/26/19 at 4:30 p.m..

9. Consent Agenda
a. Revision of Current Policies (Second Reading)
i. Policy 510.1 Extracurricular Eligibility

b. Annual Review

Discussion:
None, other than to note members to the Policy Commitiee would be welcomed, Michelle
Kurkowski being the only member.

Motion to approve Consent Agenda Item,
Moved by: Lisa Anderson Second: Jeff Eng

Vote: 8-yes 0-no  O-abstain
The motion carries.

10. Old or Unfinished Business

a. Determination of the Name For the Building Safety/Safety Committee (Uniformity
Needed)

Discussion:

There is confusion regarding a BOD committee which is reflected on the website as
“Bulilding Task Force,” but which has information within the tab as a Building Safety Task
Force, and further states that one of its purposes is to address MSA physical building
needs (e.g. lawn maintenance, janitorial and cleaning services, snow removal, etc.). Notes
on the website indicate that it last met in 2016. There is already a task force regarding
building safety which is administrative and not a Board Committee. There does not appear
to be a need for this Committee, particularly since it is not active and since its main focus
centered on issues surrounding Building B when it was new/funder construction.

Motion to dissolve Building Safety Board Committee and archive the Building Task Force
tab as a Committee on the website

Moved - Lisa Anderson Second - Dan Ellingson

Vote: 8-yes 0-no 0-abstain
The motion carries.

11. items for Discussion and Decision

a. Approve Financial Audit

Discussion:
Judith Darling clarified that better terminology for the motion is to accept the audit; there is
no way to not approve it.

Motion to accept the financial audit.



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

Moved by: Lisa Anderson Second: Jeff Eng

Vote: 8-yes O-no  O-abstain
The motion carries,

Appointing Community Member

Discussion:

We have a vacancy on the Board for a community member to fill the vacancy left by the
resignation of Alexandra Ledo. The term will end in June of 2021. A community member
indicated interest in serving on the Board, but has not confirmed despite Ms. Anderson
reaching out to this person, Thus, this person will not be included in the voting. We have
two other people who have submitted statements of interest, Adam Bartz and Avery Ellis.
Mr. Ellis was unable to be present at the meeting tonight due to a previous commitment.
Mr. Bartz appeared and spoke to his interest in serving on the Board. The Board voted by
silent ballot. '

The vote tally was as follows:
Adam Bartz - 5 votes Avery Eliis - 3 votes

Motion to approve the voting results,
Moved by: Lisa Anderson Second: Dan Ellingson

Vote: 8-yes O-no  O-abstain
The motion carries.

Adam Bartz took the Oath of Office, accepted the appointment, and was seated as a
Board Member at 7:39 p.m.

Data Practices Law Training

Discussion:

Data Practices Law Training is part of our annual charter school assurances that we must
complete per MDE. Everyone on the Board is responsible for complying with the Data
Practices Act. John Gawarecki provided training to the Board on Data Practices Law.

Policy 419 Drug Free Workplace and School

Discussion:

Michelle Kurkowski and Codi Schniepp will work on the draft to ensure the language
encompasses all relevant activity such as vaping, illegal use of prescription drugs, etc.
Approval of this policy will be moved to a future Board meeting once it is in final form.

Cruz-Guzman Request

Discussion:

A lawsuit is currently pending which challenges open enrollment in Minnesota. A request
was made to help fund the legal challenge. Judith Darling cautioned that this may not be
permissible. John will contact MACS about this and we will table this until a future
meeting.



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

Student BOD Representative Election Timeline

Discussion:
The Student BOD Representative Election will follow the same timeline as the regular
BOD election.

MSA Stakeholder Feedback

Discussion:

This was discussed at the workshop. This will be handled within the purview of the
Communications Commitiee. After Ramesh Aki and Dan Ellingson talk to the
Communications Committee, they wilf come hack to the Board with the recommendation
of whether it should be part of the Communications Committee or a sub-commitiee.

Approval of Admissions Procedure

Discussion:

Per MDE, there were a few things we needed to change to be in compliance with Charter
School law. Certain changes were recommended by John Gawarecki to ensure our
admissions procedure is in compliance with state law.

a) Regarding section (5) Race/Ethnicity Reporting - Jeff Eng is opposed to the practice of
the “sight count,” which is assigning a race 1o a student based on visual observation if they
don't self-identify as any particular race. He finds the practice “reprehensible.” John
Gawarecki clarified that this is a procedure that must be done per MDE. Michelle
Kurkowski suggested we add a cite to the relevant authority while also indicating that this
is a state requirement and does not necessarily reflect MSA's values. The MDE site was
reviewed and this language and requirement was found on the MDE website.

b} The naming of the procedure as "Admission Policies & Procedures” was noted to be
confusing by Michelle Kurkowski.

Motion to approve the changes to the Admissions Procedure,
Moved by: Lisa Anderson Second:Cody Schniepp

Vote: 8-yes 0-no  0-abstain
The motion carries.
Approval of March Meeting Date to 17th (Tuesday)

Discussion:
Original date was March 16, which was a date we don’t have school.

Motion to approve.
Moved by: Lisa Anderson Second: Ramesh Aki

Vote: 8-yes 0O-no  0-abstain
The motion carries.



DRAFT - NOT YET APPROVED

12. Future BOD Meeting and Workshop Agenda items

Policy 710 Extracurricular Transportation

413 Harassment and Violence Prohibition Policy
419 brug Free Workplace and School Policy
Cruz-Guzman Request

Status of MSA Stakeholder Feedback Process
Strategic Plan

~pooDp

13. Dates and Times of Upcoming BOD Workshops and Meetings:

BOD Workshop on Monday, October 21, 2019 at 5:00 pm in Room 10A.
BOD Meeting on Monday, October 21, 2019 at 6:15 pm in Room 10A.

15. Motion to adjourn at : pm.
Moved by: Michelle Kurkowski Second: Lisa Anderson

Vote: 8yes 0O-no O-abstain
The motion carries.

Adjourn at 8:48 p.m.

Approved:
Judy Seeberger, Secretary






Director’s Report

1. Student Achievement
a. The boys and girls cross country teams won the EMAC Championship trophy on
Wednesday, October 16th.
b. The girls volleyball team won the 3rd place EMAC trophy at their recent conference
tournament.

2. Facilities Management
a. Current facilities updates for this school year include adding cameras in Building
D and B along with cameras to cover the Parking Lot. Assuming contractor
availability remains stable, this should be accomplished during winter break.
b. Backflow for Building B has been upgraded to comply with requirements.
¢. Trane was out on October 4th to look at chiller and replacement options.

3. Communication and Community Relationships
a. Attended the MSA PTO meeting on October 14th. Discussions on modified transcripts

and the conference schedule were conducted.
b. Professional development training for staff on October 16th was conducted. Focus on
Culturally Responsive Pedagogy was a focus along with a technology update.

c. Attended the MACS Annual Meeting on October 3rd, where MSA was recognized for
being in existence for 20 years with a plaque.

4. Human Resources Management

a. Terminated the contract of Andrew Tretter due to violations of several school
policies.

b. Hired Aron Hellner as a long term substitute teacher for PE/Health for the remainder
of semester 1.

¢. Posted openings for an Educational Assistant, Special Education Teacher (maternity
leave), and a Traffic Control person.Establish a system for keeping staff continually
imformed of important matters and allowing opportunities for regular input and follow

through.

d. Attended the Senior Night Volleyball game on September 25th, as well as the Cross
Country Conference Championships on October 16, 2019.

¢. Attendance at soccer, volleyball, and Earth club were mentioned in the October
Newsletter.






Academics Minutes
Qctober 7, 2019
Room 12C at 8:00 A.M.

Members in Attendance: Kassie, Lisa, Maggie, Tom, Joell, Emily, Cheri, Hannah, Teresa, Noah,

John, Kristin, Mrs. Meyer, Jen, Wendet,

1.

Supplermental Online Learning Update (Joell} 5 minutes

This committee has met twice. The committee went through the schools which are
approved for online learning via MDE. One student at MSA is currently taking online
courses, and we need a procedure going forward.

The committes reviewed the state statute.

There is a form the family, the online school, and MSA must fill out for any student
choosing fo take an online course.

The committee is looking into if MSA is required to allow students to take these online
courses, or if their requests can be refused. .

For now, the contact person for students who are interested:

For middle school = Kirstin

For high school = Emily

This committee will develop a form like the 503 form for students who choose to take
onfine courses. This form will allow a student to leave carnpus early. Preferably this will
occur at the end of the day. .

Itis the committee’s recommendation these students be treated like a PSEO students.
The committee is wondering where we will put students who choose online courses if
they stay on campus. 1t is agreed there should be supervision. There is currently no
solution for this.

The committee is looking into the possibility of MSA becoming an online school as well.
It was questioned if MSA would receive funding for that,

The committee feels there are still many questions to ook at.

SAM Academic Goals (Lisa) 10 minutes

A. | created a working template for the Departments to use. | have a few questions,
but please come with suggestions/ideas on how fo improve this document or process. |
have aftached the document as well. Please come to the meeting with ideas/questions.

B. Should we assign the goals fo the departments or let them choose?
C. What about departments who have no goals tied directly to their subjeci?
D. Are these all goals for the departments? For example are goals 1.4, 2.4 and

Goal 3 tied to WBWF or a depariment?

E. Not that I want more goals, but why isn’t there a 3.3 (ESSA) and 3.4 (WBWF)
goal for Science, only Math and Reading?

Each department needs to go through the SAM goals. It should be noted these goals
are different from last year. This is a new contract with SAM, so there are new goals.
The current timeline includes who to go to for more data (MCAs, Fastbridge, PSAT,
ACT). The most current MCA data was shared at the last All Staff Mesting.



The departments will determine what the plan(s) will be regarding SAM goals.
By Tuesday, November 26th, these plans need to be turned into the Academic
Commitiea.

it is possible that depariments could still be working on the same goals as previous
years.

Departments which do not have a goal assigned to them have not had to work toward
these goals.

Our reading scores are lower than we would like to see. It would be beneficial 1o know
which benchmarks are not being met. John explained that fundamentally we should
start at reading, as it is encompassed in all subject areas. It makes sense to focus on
bringing reading skills up.

The focus will be better spent focusing on the 6th and 7th grades. We need to get more
information about whefe this focus needs to be. The English department will contact
Kristin regarding MCA specific data regarding the middle school scores.

Departments that do not have specific goais will be given extra time to‘plan what they
will do regarding the reading goals.

Fastbridge does not have a science test. Each goal has four components except for
science; this is historical. '
. Report on the Progress of the WBWF Report (Tom) 5 minutes
MDE does not have the report out yet. So our calendar needs to be adjusted by one
month. Once that data is received, Tom will look for volunteers to work on WBWF. The
goal is still o have it out by December 1.
. Modified Transcript Issues (Lisa) 10 minutes - | have attached a copy of this as weil.
A. Redundancy Modification and what that locks like in different classes (This is
also a bigger guestion as well.)
B. 15% Threshold: What does this actually refer to?
a. Amount of time spent on homework?
b. Amount of problems/questions?
c. A 15% percent change from MSA Standards or State Standards?
d. A combination or something else?
e. Days Absent
C. Communication of the Modified Transcript
D. Are there any additional issues?
The rofiout for Modified Transcripts was not as clear as we wanted it to be. There is
confusion over the 15% change to the curriculum. Is this change is to the MSA
standards or the state standards?
Is there confusion aver what is a modification vs. an accomodation? When we use the
word modify for this transcript, it doesn't always mean the same thing.
Apparently, not everyone is on the same page for what constitutes as modified.
According to what was agresd upon last year, kids with modified franscripts are not
expected to meet the same MSA standards.



7.

There are some parents who do not know about this eventhough it is in the handbook
and has besh emailed home, Maybe this should this be covered at the next PTO
meeting. It tums out parents of students with IEPs and 504s were not informed last
spring about this change.

This type of course should already be in place for kids with 504s and IEPs who need
Casemangers of IEPs and 504s are who is responsible for determining modified
franscripis.

If it says modified in the IEP or 504, should it be an automatic transcript?

The process was for identifying new kids who needed modified transcripts. The kids

who are already receiving modifications should have been placed in these courses
already.

We aiso 1ieed a form for parents to sign for 504,

Each teacher should talk to the case manager regarding kids with modifications.
Although this information has already been shared with the MSA community, we should
send another message out to the wider community so they are aware of this

maodified transcript change. The information that was sent out earlier this year was not
in depth.

It can be added to the November newsletter. Mid semester is a good time to add
additional information regarding modified transcripts.

How this works needs to be explained again at an all staff meeting.

A teacher should be able to determine if modified classrooms in Skyward are individual
or grouped together.

Use of the Academic Agreements (Lisa) [ have attached a copy of the 9th grade
Academic Agreement - just so that you could see what one looks like. All parents and
students have to sign these at the beginning of each year. My idea is that we use this
document at the following meetings, to help provide context for the group to know where

we are starting, when we begin fo work with parents and students who are struggling.
{5-10 minutes)

A. Corferences?
B. IEPs? -
C. 50487

Parents sign these agreerents for each student. These should be brought to each
meeting (conference, IEP, or 504}, to show/remind parents what the expectations are for
MSA students.

This could be a good way to start a discussion about modified transcripts. It would be
nice to have the document as a talking point. This is the focus of MSA.,

Let Joell know of any additions or ¢changes that need o be made to thesa,

Any new legislation that this committee needs to be aware of from the September 23
meeting? (John) 5 minutes

Much of the meeting was about Cruz Guzmon and waiting for a definition of academic
achievement as defined by law.

There will be a requirement for a semester iong personal finance class statewide.
Issues for the next meeting?



Information about reading goals

WBWF

Revisit students who fail middle school courses (not including Spanish and math)
Next Meeting Date: Monday, November 4 at 8:00 AM. in room 12A



AFC Minutes
9/18/19, 4:30 pm
Room 5A

Members present
A. Justin Gehring, Deborah Webster, Tom Johnston

Review “asks” for the year
A. Two-way radios
1. Purchased $6000
B. Hydration stations
1. Will purchase after GTTM

a) Practical use for students who drink water and fits with our vision

{o be a sustainable school.
b) Approx. $5000
C. Teacher grants

1. $10,000
D. Gym projector
1. $10,000

a) Paossible projector and screen, or
b} Two large displays, almost TV like
¢} Concemed about lack of use
2. $5,000 for Great Hall tech upgrade
a) Large display
b) We felt this would get used more than something in the gym
3. More information to be gathered to determine if we will do a gym
projector/screen, great hall projector/screen, both, or neither.
E. Window film gym
1. Would like to redo this
a) Cost $300-500 with scissor lift rental
F. New network/server?
1. Upgrade wifi?
a) Approx. $15000
(1) Not a priority
2. Server
a) $4000
b) Not a huge need at this time
3. Will not do these two things at this time.

Family Fun Shoot update

A. Registrations are down, but should pick up once Dan Swansaon holds his trap

team meefing
B. Raffle ticket sales appear to be up

Other:

Adjourn
A. 5:07



20



AFC Minuies
10/15/19, 4:30 pm
Room 5A

. Members present
A. Tom Johnston, Noah Langseth, Justin Gehring

ll.  Recap Family Fun Shoot
A, Standard turnout
B. Brought in $2200 profit, which is up about $300 from last
C. Sold 100 more tickets than 2018

ill.  Dragon Dinner Update
A. Looking to combine with 20th anniversary, if possible
B. Wanting to stay on campus
C. Possibly invite students as well

V. GTTM Update
A. Save the date postcards ordered
B. Emails will begin soon
C. Justin has website updated

V.  Un-allocated funds - $4000
A. Transportation support
1. Approved $3300 for class, grade, or whole school field trips
2. Will need to develop a procedure to disburse funds
B. Communication support
1. Digital displays for communication
a) $60 each (Raspberry Pi)
b) 11 total requested
{1) $660 total
2. AFC approves $700 for communication support

VI.  Technology “give” - $10,000
A. Review admin feedback
1. Feedback was limited :
2. We currently have portable projectors

3. Could possibly get three for $10,000, but maybe not the best size or
maybe not including wiring set up
4. Justin will research and provide guotes

VHl.  Other

Vill.  Adjourn
A. 5:06 pm

21



22



moys o dn-yoow e aaey Ajgissod
pue Bugaew Jaquissad e eyepdn sAlb usnp

Bupeew Jeglueoad e Jusesaid 0} Buiyiawlos aael
‘repuejod yoreessl [im gnio Jenduiod pue ugsnr

‘gopyoid ©) pappe 94 JIIM

sojoyd pue o] “siejdwisl sjyold dn Bupes uysnp

epuebe Bujsswl §JSQUWBAON UO INd

553008 0} UI-B0) YSiy elinbal pue sjoluod ysigelss
0] pesU PINOM - BIpSW [BISCS JO WC) swos Jo Fojg oY 'd
‘lem se sajyjod
1o sied oyoeds ayy sBUlL) 10} YoIESS Q) Ajjige
sy} apnjou] osfe pinom siy | "sbus|ieyd e Jo alow
51 ySA 18 uo Bujob sBuny jo aieme aq o} ) Buyeh
Ing ‘1e1se0 S| oBpeIMOUY DISEY 'UOHBLLIOJUI O} $S8001
101528 196 ‘(14 sseippe 0 AISO) BHSIaM Bu)
UILIIM LCHBOIUNLULICD J8)S0) PIN0Y jeLy) (ABojoutos)
v Jameu) 10GIeYD pejewoing - Jogieyo psjewiony g
yoeosdde o} Wojwieo sjowoud pue uohiubcos)
eopjjewweu ejowold of djay - sajyold yels syl
8}ISqam ey} uo o Jequel gog Ind - s8loid aod L
:seap)| UleWw ¢ jsjualed wou yoegpaa) alow/sysq
188 (JOg 8U} ues moy uolisenb ey o} exods uosbullz ueq v

gouesqe Jojesiupe

01 8np O puE ‘g 'V "Al Sway 8jge) 0} pejsanbsy ‘0
Wwephis opelb yig e Jo ased ysi

ue se esp|Wio? aiyy paulof exundelop YsHin Jaqluaul MeN g
"2awLIon

syoREOIUNWUIOS Buy Wwoy pauf|sar sey UOSIIO SUlSUYD Y

seap|
wawsa0ldul
LOREoUNUILIOD
aod

sayepdn
epushByaquusin
sapiuiwo] |

sSuoOY

suondlossag uoissnasil

Buipeay epuaby

(Jequia gOg juated) TosHUNT

T8¢ 158nB "SINABIor SIS AqeUIEE AWEL "ONSII TeUTeeH "PIefi EseraL JPASH oIsSer UOS[EN-IPASH UUST "DULLSY) URSHT™ JNOIS EpUBLIY
'yoespund jeor TRIBH BIIES ‘Blaqold UoUUBYS ‘Posremes uyor SMOH TEUT DUT ST DSOS S UoIA (pauiyspun) Juasald S1aquISiy

Y0l Wooy
wd 0giy 6L0Z '8 "0 'SPIM
senuiw Pugsop
89ILNLI0Y SUCHEDIUNUIICD

23



'qog oyj 03 seap| Buliq o} Aem e s! il 1Byl Ing
‘980U} 0} S9SUOCSaI 1994p QOE 89 JoU IIM 818y} 18y}
usweEs & jenf Jo Juewiwos o} Aljige ey Bulgesig
‘sabe)s

Aifes ayy ul (1S S| Syl 1ng 124 JON JPeLoiesssl a1am
B4 S]BWLIO) JALI0 818y} 8Je Yoogede ] uey) Jeul0
‘0)8/esWILa/aouUsI8e.ld

uo paseq siequisl Og jUSISIIP 0] pen

swe)l epusbie/suoisenbysenss! Bulrey Aq peAjosal
Aeed g Aew syt 'sanss| 1o sBiq 0} pea] AeLl

- 128jU09 J0 Uosied auo AjUo sey jequisw gog e
UM SIEIUNWILLOD O} YNoJIp 89 Ueo siy L efrians)
uBs QO 8y} 1eu} uoloury AsAINS B Se UOISIAUY
¢slequall qOg

o abessaw gyeAud B puss ¢} 9|qe|lBAR SXU|| BARH
JAluo sake qog 10} Uewlsl o} awos jng ‘pajsod
A|[E9118LWOINE JOU SJUSWIWIOD 8U} ayew o} Aem

e sy 81 ndu) Buialb si uossed e Ji - uonsalfing
£8141 UIylM Bale dorgpad) [elaued e Inoge 1By
"a]elidolddeu 8] JBU} JUSIUOD

10 sjuswiLLIoD s1aep 0} 4Bl sy} seasessel JO4d

By} 18y} 10848 oY} 0} JUSLIB]E]S B 8¢ pnom 18y

'so A ¢ pBlelep g sjuswiwos syeidotddeul pinop
"UCIIEQIUNWILIOD 8jouioid 0] 85N PUE 8880208

Ja|se0e - PIROQUSED JUaled 0} o|i) ppe o} uofisabing
"181}8q 8q plnom Jayg| auj Jey) SWses susy
epuebe qOg Buiwoadn Uo paseq yoegpes) 1senbal
/suopsenbyseapi jsod o) soeid & s Jo sesuodsal
aq 818y} pinops ebed ey efeuel pinom Jeguiaw
aog e Ay &) sefeuBild OYAA ¢ UOHBIIUNUILIOD
auonos|e Jejeld Aay) yeu) Aeans sy}

BIA DOJEIS OUM DS0U} 03 Spaau ay) Jeslu jnq ‘Bujsod
AjsAneBau jim oum sjdoed ssauppe am op MOH

24



Bunasut lsquiaaoN o] dn payd0ul seplis
AjAnoe a|dwes awos sA_Y uasnr/anid Jemndweag

1018 Jrioy % Ul jussaid o} aIssar pue [18yD ‘ugsne

sef} [EUORIPPE PPE O UAShP

[lam sB JBly OJul p8yocy 8 Cs[e PInod
sy ‘(jeued g1 obie e) fleH 18l ay) Ul Aejdsip
jusuewlsd e Buyel jnoqe uonseliine e pey D4y @

'(S89008 J9)JN0 0] 8NP SU[BRINOS J818M

* yesu jsoW) suoneacy L Ui soeyd o} oyl pinom) Buipiing

UoEBS U] SUIBIUNOf Jajem JeaU S{|em U0 SIOJUOW Ujim
| Junow 0} || poou - 14 Alleqdsey Jad 094 S11s00 AupQ o
‘sulW g AIoA9 S9YsSalyas pue ‘edjnep Aue
10 paulEiLIBW 8q ueo (:eyiebo; Ind o Asee) moysapls
aibo0s) & sAedsyqg ‘Aeidsip {e}bip sidwexs ue
5]E4I0 0} SIBMYOS AlUS8J0g 8l pue (soepeju] Jojuow
semndwon) |d Alieqdsey e pesn gnip tendwio) e
sajepdn ebeubis eubig
siiayl [EUCHIPPE PUB H0BgPas) Uslpiennos)
wioped uoesiuNWWeD Jualed-leyoee] SSaIppY ¢
sejepdn UONBoIUNWILOD - JusWwdo|sAd(] [BUD|SS30Id
‘ (sjuailsounouue
puE ‘AJ9S]SIT JO) 188Nbal JusLIeounoule) pajejsu
ag Jim sa)) jeuciippe Mmaj B - Je) 08 ORGPaSg) SAINSOd ¢
@yepdn Wio} jsenbal JusLUssUNoUUe
‘'sejepdn pIEoQUseD JUSPNIS PUE Jaloes |, - 8ISGaM

'sjuated syl 03 1IN0 SIY) O
o} Apeal ag ABW am SRIOM 11 ] ‘189) B}9Y JOF 40 HoS
2 8¢ P|NOM SIY1 'Y 88S UBD $58008 (JOF SABU OUM
550U} AJUo pue uonsanb e 1jo1jos ued Jaquiswl Qo4
B UoJyMm U weiss e juswsidu o1 Al - uopsabbng
sosuodsal pue suoysanb auj 5195 oym ‘a1eAld
ale £fouy i eteAld Jo oljqnd sesuodssl sy ely e
-sasucdsal yoijos o aido}
e 180d 0] 9|qe Buiaq sieqwsll AOE INOGB 1BUM @
saBueys diysiequawl goOg se paddolp s1eb
pue J0 LE)s Jey) Bulyiswos uey) Jsyjes siqeuleisns
st jey; Buiyleulos Buteq siuy JO INpUll @Q O} PSSN e

sseulsng pio

‘I

25



pOPaSU Jf J9JE[ UCISSNISIP SNUKUOD 'Uo)o. ON

Buipuny
pue yefoid sy} 3noge QOg 8y ajepdn o} (YOI
(ewe (Bugesw D4y §1/01 18 $snasip [fim) 103cid
sy puny o} ade aq JyBiw spuny JooUS und Ajjuied

JI (areyo D4y)uosulor WO Yim 1o9ULnD 1BYD

oq pNoM Jey} Jallies aALlE pjnos jUatlsounoule Alrep
syl j ‘slepujwel AlBe /SLWS} uchEwIojul [eUoIpPE
pue sBaA Jo0UDS JO HBlS JO 8sNedsy 9q Aelu-(juol 1Sy
3y} Ja|e SjjBWS JOMB) 0] B 8] 0} SWISSS alay] - sjusled
‘Aldde Apoadip Jou se0p §| J UeAs

110 S8LLOO 1BYM peal |jis op pue Bujueddey s| el
UOBSIUNWILICD 8L} LM 30 818 SN JO SWIOS - SJalj0es ]

_ ‘00 1UN PoXN3|Y0

Jou aie Augly "ABp ||B [1BLUS JBU} BUBOBUD S18 SiByes)
Jey ewnsse o} waas Aep 8y} noybnody) sWwod

1eU) sjleuls ujwpe ‘osie ('sauleu sU} e 898 jiIM noA
payoeyo 1,us] }I H ‘saweu ayy {je Bupsi| wod 3 dojs o}
X0q }08U2 B 5l 218U)) (feLue 8} UO selleu sjuspms alj)
[[e a1e Aym ‘ejepdn ay} pasu L,Uop oUm ajdoad o} Bujob
'359UISNG ‘9910 Wol) Bulwoo s|iews JO S]o] - s18ydes

suojjeAlesqo

;0 UOISSNOSIP - Jeis pue sjusied o} sjiews YS Buldnpay
-8nssi siyy Ajosal 0} Buol o8 Bupte) sl jey pue ssaooud
S} YYM UOHBISNY S| 8l8ll] "peAelap usaq Apealie sey pue
pejepdn aq o} Spaau Jey} anss| sNOLSS B 8] Sy ‘Bupesul
1X8U 0] PeAOU ~ SBIAIIOY JeN3LLNoRIXT, BiSGeM YSIN

_ Buesiu

1X8U 0] PAAOW - Jepuele) AJUNWUICD pue Jepusie) |oouds!
BujesLl 1XBU O} PAACW - JNo} 8}18gaMm [00UDSI

¢ RUSUaM YSI B4} UO Uoh3UN)

ajeuop 8} jo Med aq pino Buipun 04y (0} SWI0D
31 Joy Aed 0} AoUoW 8 [IM B18UAA (Ul BLUICD S1B]|oD
Bujsielpuny JOUl0 pue 119 Jeye) oS 1o Aenuep

fun Bujyiiue op o) 8|qe Jou A8 ¢Ino 3 J[04 0 MOH
‘aseuy sjgqIssod suojido ayy

DUE MSIA 8pPIiS 9U} JO SUOHEBLEA B} JO UD|SSNOSIp BWO0S
(*Aisnoiaeid sjuy Yim sousliedxs pey sey aug)
'SUOREDIUNLWLIOD AJUNUoD [essueb Jo UoISUBXe UE §i
siy} 8sne9aq ‘sl Aoy (e|qisuodsal 3q pinom oYM

ssauisng meN Al

26



‘slqIsUOdSel St oym pue 'y

ur s908B Jeym “axi| $x00f 8)ejdwa} oyj Jeym Buipnjoul pesseippe
aq o] pesu palejep uaeq eAey yeyy sbujyy ey Bujasiy

IX8U 8 18 SI8QLISLL BSJIULLIOD |8 aABY O} JUBOaW] AloA S )

‘paAcsdde aq o} ‘Aem UIBHSD B U] PaljelLlo) 8saU]
aABl 0] pajuem Aay) ‘Aisnclasld sjuswsounouue
UMO Jrayl 1s0d jouUED [es jeul uoseal B aiay)} s e
‘UonBULIOUY
Wwsplye pue ‘Ajpwy 1efieq [{BJBAO 's||BLS $S9] 10 aJoW
AJlESSS08U 10U ‘UONJEWLIOJU] 8JOW Joj pasu B sl alay] e
¢sojepdn Jginbel ey} Jo peelsul elepdn sAljeasILILIPE
[eJeuab e aq ooy} pnco aujpesp Jjlee
UR @g 8Jalf] p|nod ‘sjususiunouue Io}-Jeyops| e
ApesIsUl UOISIoA JusiuaounouUe Apoam e aq alay)
pnoo (uoieziueBio pue aysqam ey uiyym uopeziueblo.
Jaypng 1o) pasu [erausl & S| a1y} Ing ‘SLUNoA 8y}
0} MOJj pUE Qe UE S| elel | "$8jouepunpal |euolippe
PoYESID OS[E SIY} ‘JIletls piemAg Uy} 'sA [rews Ajep
8U] UlIm anss) L. a¢ 0] SlWiess alay "“UORBIIUNWWIoD
9U} UIIM ADBINJOE 1NOGE PaUISIUOD - jusied e
PIBMANS U] JOJOE) 10U
0S[E PINOM SIU | 'SUSLUSUNOULE 8U) 84N1aNJS oM Moy
abBueyo Apueoyjubls os]e pinom sy} ‘UojesuNwwcD
81415 JoB50(q oY} 0] PAYINS SI0LL S| SIY | "UOBWIO/!
anessl sjdoad Moy su|lLllap O} s1eqIosgns sMmolie
aUO ‘sisl] Jo sodA} ale suay] Lino pajeiedas eq oSy
uea 4jo0ung. Uo seeq Ajgissod og pinom syl o)
Winic} syl "ucHngUIsIp JB|Ses S| UoJBLLICU] JUBAS|SLI
ay) ‘'ueddey Aayj se 1no )t Buied suaddey 3 se, 104
‘(susddeu 3 se Jo)sebip Ajep) sisy Bujew - ualed e
55|y} 91gBUCIIOR URM 8| 8Nnss|
sl ou RIauUel pue YSd 80U BIE SIeUlo ‘eAnsUes
sl 9I0LL -3]GBUCHOR $) JBU] OjUI 9ABY Sjuswiaosunouue
Ajrep {swey JuBiuieac ayy upnd o} swly pesu) pooh

27



4709 'soeyo oym ‘sgjepdn oym - seiydesfolq yejs e
swey pe|qe). e

‘SiY] LO YIOM PUE SIY} 9}BUIPIO0D [IS PINOYS 8/
:D6SSAIPPE 8 0} SPBSU [fj}S YOIYM ‘ONSS] LB [INS SEM A08In2oy

-sLB) LOIoB MOU JOU lam pakeisp SWwejl oy "suljueell el
UJ UG PexIoM 87 0} BNUUOI PINOYS 858Uy} 18U} PeIeyS sjuaied

£l "AON
- Bupesy XeN A

28



Personnel Committee Agenda and meeting notes {in red)

Sept 23, 2019 (fulure meetings will be the last Monday of every month)
4:30-5:30

Room 5C

Members: John G, Jeff E, Jessie H, Heather R, Lisa A and Cody S (This commitiee must
include the Director, the Chair, the Vice Chair and others as needed.)

Present for meeting: Lisa; John; Tom; Jeff; Jessie; Heather

Purpose: To create an evaluation process for the Director. And to provide input/feedback so that
the Director can create and/or modify evaluation procedures for all other staff members,

including the administrafive team, teachers and EAs. We will be creating an evaluation for the
position, not a specific person.

Remember: This is a BOD Committee, so we do have to abide by open meeting laws, therefore,
agendas and meeting notes will be published. This Committee is open to the public but is not
charged with conducting the evaluations of any individuals. We are just creating andfor working

with the evaluation processes. So we will try to refer to the positions, and not the people in the
positions.

1. Select a chair (Lisa)

2. Select a notetaker (Jessie)

3. Get copies of all current job descriptions (John has shared these with everyone)

John: We should be organized in our approach as a committee and look at the big
picture and then trickle down to individual job descriptions. First start with Director then

administrative feam (Asst. Dirs. first) then teachers, EAs, other individual staff members,
efc. '

Lisa would like to have the job descriptions avallable to look through. {John shared the
various job descriptions and position goals after the meeting.)

John: We have job descriptions for all jobs (the lunch monitor job might be in different
format).

Jeff: Philosophically, there did not seem to be a good system for all the job descriptions
so we need 1o make sure they all match up. Would like to start with Director and the two
Asst, Dir. job descriptions so would like copies of all job descriptions. With regard to
storage of these documents, mors than one person should have access to them and we
should denote specific versions so we know what year they were written/updated.

29



Lisa; What is the "big picture idea?”

John: Everyone should have a job description; everyone should have some form of
goals; everyone should have an evaluation process.

Determine a list of task/priorities
a. Every position should have a job description
b. Every position should have some form of goals
c. Every position should have an evaluation process
d. Lastly, look at/rewrite hiring process

Here is an initial list of possible tasks, we can add/modify this at the meeting and
overtime:

The following list is what we will look at first (Director job):

Look at Director’s job description

lL.ook at the Director’s goals

Create timeline for Direclor’s evaluation process

Create surveys for Director’s evaluation

Align the forms that the BOD completes with the Director’s goals and
responsibilities

s & & »

FEBRUARY

1) After Feb. BOD meeting, week window for BOD members to complete Director
survey

MARCH

2) BOD completes Director evaluation (includes survey} by mid-March.,

3) Director completes self-evaluation by mid-March.

4} BOD communicates results at a special meeting by the end of March:
a) MBSA stakeholder survey resulis
b) BOD summary of Director evaluation results
c) Director self-evaluation results

5) BOD will offer or not offer the job by this special March meeting.

APRIL

8) At the regular BOD meeting in April, BOD will discuss compensation and terms of
contract, make the offer to candidate.

7) One week response time for the candidate so the director candidate has time to
respond in wrifing to something in the contract.

8) If candidate approves the offer, then we're good and no special meeting required.

30



9} If candidate doesn’t approve then BOD will meet for a special meeting at the end -

of April to negotiate the contract.

JUNE
10) Process should be completed by this point.

The following list from the original agenda is what we will likely look at after we complete .

the abave Director job items (Assistant Director, ete. jobs). We did not get to talking
about this during tonight's meeting:

a. Review and update job descriptions of the Assistant Directors. {(John shared the
various job descriptions and position goals after the meeiing.)

Create surveys for the Assistant Director's evaluations

Create new job descriptions by (unless everyone already has one)
Review and update all job descriptions by

Create a document that will go forward to future BODs, so that they do not have
to recreate these structures.

© oo

5. Make a list of questions for the lawyer and schedule a conference call, as needed

31



Finance Commiftee Meeting
October 14, 2019
Building B, Room 101
4:30 p.m.

Attendees: Judith, Ken, Cody, John, Noah

1. Expense Approval Process

a. Currently needs approval from John, buf John waits for Ken’s approval.

b. Look into letting Ken approve expenses since John already approves the POs.
2. Financlals - September

3. Next meeting - November 11th at 4:30 pm in Room 101B.

32



RERRRERFFLEFFFRER LRy TTOODT JO DUH rumdhskpsr e B XX £EFRXRRLN

*pajostes ebusd

TRIOL PUeln

@1Ep 8yl UT AJTATIOE YITh suncove Ayuo sAerdstp xoded oUL ks

Z iH3unosdy JO Xequai

33

0116675~
01" 16676~ g1dreoey ysEd XCI TE3I0l
¥5° L6470 F{EM0)L SNUBASY PURIH
slsillilelng 83d7808Y USEDs
00" 00s- 960 DO ELY 852 D010 ¥ TO0«+
00005~ Tagqueadag
uaIenoq
08" 00%~ [£4 e1/L2/60 TERISY - E0TI0QOW DHA [ £E006~6T 2] 6T/LZ/60
{07008 980 960 000 ETH H6% OTO ¥ 10
AT g1dTeney USEOx
[PR R &3 360 000 G3Z 000 SO0D ¥ 10+
[Pl 44 AN T raqueldag
o sE~ L 8I/LT/ED PUNY TENULY - BATS BTED BIOD ¥ £EODS-6T o 61/LT/6E0
X BYTGYTE USIBW O
. pue L9 gL1s eadordwe uoTiwucg
GZ'BEE~ -t4 61/LR8/60 ~ pung TROLUY RITIGUWY JWD 21 EEQDS~ET [t} 6T/LE/60
g6 5z usieR safoydug
pue 4§ 4¥d UOTIRUOG snowdusuy
[s1: A= ¥Z  B1/.%/60 - pung TEONUUY OTT 8FNEDINOZ 1T EE006~6T w3  61/LZ/80
004 GL- 6 ET/50/60 UOTIFURGE KB BY3 O3 8ATD T BZOOS~BY W) 61/%0/60
TOTR YO
00700078~ [+ §T/70/860 snouluouy -~ Ba:._m TEQURY g TED0G~6T L1 61/V0/60
PETLBZY 960 98¢0 000 592 000 S00 ¥ TO
UNOWY 898q HooUD  #9sd/EAuUD | BIEQ AUT ZoBR0/ FAUL UeTadiansaq  Feutd/hod T /euE J0PUSA 3380  Ong =i§ BiBd

AATaTIOY QLA LEo HIZ SHD Dud Pyo L dd

nZ-g10L .



34



Fubtis Chorior Sehoo)

Math and Science Academy
Charter Schoo! No. 40643 -
Woodbury, MN

Financial Statements

September 2019

bergankov | DO MORE.

Prepared by:
Judith Darling, CPA
Finance Manager

35



Math and Science Academy
Charter Scheol No. 4043
September 2019 Financial Statements

Table of Contents

Executive Summary
Balance Sheet
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures

Student Activity Account Balances

36



Math and Science Academy
Charter School No. 4043
Executive Summary

Balance Sheet

The beginning balances shown on the Balance Sheet are based on the actual ending information as of
June 30, 2019 while the ending balances reflect the YTD balances.

PY State Aids Receivable represents the amount of the 2018-2019 holdback that is owed to the school
at this time. This will be repaid througheout the 2019-2020 fiscal year.

CY State Aids Receivable/ {Deferred Revenue) represents the estimated amount that the State owes
the School for the current fiscal year. If this amount is negative that indicates that the State has
overpaid the school at this point in time.

Federal Aids Receivable represents the amount of federal funds that are owed to the School at June 30,
2019 and YTD.

Due From Other Funds represents the amount owed to the School by the Math and Science Academy
Building Company.

Prepaids represent items that have been paid for as of June 30™ but the expense will not be realized
until after July 1.

Salaries and Wages Payable as well as Payroll Deductions and Contributions relate to salaries and
benefits owed as of June 30™ but will not be paid until after July. This primarily consists of the
“summer paychecks” and related benefits for the teachers.

Due to Other Funds represents the amount that the School owes the Building Company at year end.

Accounts Payable represent amounts due for invoices received but not paid as of the end of the
period.

Accounts Payable, Student Activity Accounts represents the total amount available in the various
student activity accounts.

The beginning fund balance as of July 1, 2019 is 2,121,092 or 38%. Our budgeted surplus for the 2019-
2020 year is $1,278 which will result in an ending fund balance of $2,122,370 or 37%.

BerganKOV Page 10f8 10714007
37



Math and Science Academy
Charter School No. 4043
Executive Summary

“Hot Topics”

s Cash flow is strong with approximately $2.M in cash. This include $150K in certificates of
deposit. With the decrease in interest rates, our savings account is currently paying a higher
interest rate. We will continue to monitor interest rates and make adjustments as necessary.

» Qur original budget is based on 487 ADM. Based on our initial numbers, it appears that our
ADM is closer to 493. We have added a working budget based on this ADM. We are
continuing to update the working budget based on current information. Two areas that need
further review are the extracurricular and the benefits budgets. As information becomes
availabte, we will update these budget areas.

e We have funded various improvement projects including repairs to the roof, HVAC system and

installation of speed bumps in the parking lot from the Repair and Replacement fund this fiscal
year. As of September 30%, the balance in this fund is $164K.

Supplemental Information for September 2013

Reparts are provided that show the checks that were written, receipts that were posted, and journal
entry transactions that were recorded during September 2019,

Please feel free to contact Judith Darling at judith.darling@bergankdv.com or 952-563-6889 should you
have guestions related to the financial statements.

BerganKDV Page 2 0f 8 10, .201gg



Math and Science Academy
Woodbhury, MN
Balance Sheet

September 30, 2019
Actual Balance Balance
July 1, 2018 Sept 30, 2019
Assets
Current assets
Cash and investments S 1,089,467 S 1,871,594
Certificates of deposit 800,002 149,995
Accounts receivable 2,053 -
Interest receivable 4538 -
Due frem other funds - -
Prior year state aids receivable - 156,437
Current year state aids receivable/(deferred revenue) 517,535 161,086
Federal aids receivable 3,836 -
Prepaid expenses and deposits 231,534 103,658

648,964

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Current liabilities

Salaries and wages payable S 315,892 S 33,088
Due to other funds - -
Accounts payable 111,167 9,128
Payroli deductions and contributions 100,813 (71,820)
Deferred revenue - -
Total current liabilities 527,872 {(29,603)
Fund balance
Fund balance 7-1-2019 2,102,382 2,102,392
Assigned fund balance - student activities 7-1-2019 18,700 18,700
Net Income to date - 351,690
Total fund balance 2,121,092 2,472,782

Management has elected to omit substantially all disclosures, government-wide financial statements
and required supplementary information. No CPA provides any assurance on these financial statements.

BergankDV Page 3 of 8 10/14/22 "=~

39



8102101

£ET'BBE'T

98T'BELE

EOR'8L8'S

9 40 § aBed

009°0Z8's

£EZIREE BI85, aoa'ozy!
%521 60998 009'E62 Q50°0TE 9L9'BEE
%0'TT 060'ST 009571 00Z'ETT 1¢8'8TY
- - - - 098'¢
%G8y ESP'T 000t ooL's TETT
. ] - - ¥58
- 0 - - ¥SLT
%YL 88T'9 noD'ss 000’58 $06'TTT
%a'2T oLt ooo'ee 0sTYL BIT'LZ
5%E£'9T £LL'8 ooy'ee 006'E9 Top'Es
%EIY 56 000t oop'e S6L'Y
%85G 9EET D09z 009'€T LT4% 74
%00 . STT'ES 00Y'EL TSE'LL
%00 - £58'9¢ 0D0'B 05T’
%00 “ 29€'05 00v's9 10224
%0'5T ¥Z9'TSE'T T9v' LIP'S £53°P87'S L8'90T'S
- 96G'T9T - - -
- - - - £68'81
%a'0 - 005'21 DBO'ST BSP'IT
- ¥88'T - - . 1992
%0'0S 16401 785'TT +59'8T ££9'6T
%00 - PTS'EES 8L0'e¥S £58'755
%00 - [ATATA SQL'vL v
%00 - 445718 85718 £E7'88L
%L OE PSR'LLT'T §£5°558'¢ D8LOTE'E § 8/8°6ZL'E S

188png aLA 328 {INTYM bLS (INavm |EnIoY 6T Ad
uplap ‘Way £6v} 138png 5§56 ‘WaY
30 3UR0J3d 0ZAd FUPLOM L8v)19dpng
0ZAd fEUIBLO
%4t BRELS
5102 ‘o€ Jequndag

sasnyipuadxg pue SSNUIAIY JO JUBWIaLELS

0l "ON [00Y35 JSHBYD

AUIBPEIY I2UBIS PUB YIBWN

SanUaARY [870] (2101

Adyuebieg

INLBADS SBIRAILDE JUBPMS 5,007 2
A:BA0D21 BOUBINSU va’]
SiBUUE|4 *SENUDARI §0Oq 834 179
Juawdinba jo 3jes/sanuaasl snOaueadsIN 079/660
1351BJPUNG Y] 'SIueld "Is1 pue suc|leuog 960-000
Jauuip uoBelp/uljeduses eyden/puny [enuuy 9B0-557
s3uuies JsaRL) 60
sdjiz play) :sIUBpNIS Woyy 5334 050
|ley Apmis :suoJied woly s384 050-0%6
wexe 4y ‘Jead uopenpeld Myw suodzed wWoly sasg 050-000
$2NUBADL |07
$3NUBARL |RIBDE) [BIQL
spung || sjul Yiv
PIB UOIIEINPA (2[0S [2iapad 5%
sanuanal [e1epad
SaNUIADL RIS |B1O]
B|qBAI2ITS SIR 23015 JEDA WBLND
[enJose (zapun} Jano JesA 1oy
anusAsl Uoisuad 16¢
plE NN 810 i€
ple usumopuy 10T
PIE UOREINPS |ejaRds 09E-0PL
snueAa) SUBLRIU[RU sBRl|ne) Wial-Buay ITE
ple ases| JooLs Jeliey) 0OE-8HE
ple Uo[eanps (e1ausn EAW
SBNUAADL B3BIS
SINUDAY

T~ pUns jeasuss

40



g0 g ebad Auebiag

sL0eHv L0k
%00 - 008°TT 000°sT 657'TT asuadxa uojsued 168
%L TT 901’8 00Z'8¢ 00z'8% Zi8'sE sazy ‘sdiysipguiaLuLr pue s3ng o8
%0°0 - 00ty ooz'os ££0'89 (de3) ssempiey ABojouyoa 956/555
%Ly GET'L 000°sT 000'ST L12'T8 anyuin)uaiwdinbs 1BY10 CES
- - - - - mucmEmb;o»nE_ mcwu::m (17423
%I'BL LTv's 000'zT 00a’s 049°S aJemyzos ASajouyse) paz)|exded 906/508
%ET 08% 00c'e a0a'T £88'T pood 0&t
%00 - 006TT 009°ez 69807 ’ 53591 paz|pJepURS 1%
%S 0OF {7R0T 008'9z 0ca've 10557 SHOCLIOM PUE SEOOQIE ), fals1
%549 £TE'sS 000°'z8 008'se £9L'YY sa|iddns [eunpangsu S9¥/358 /05
%589 LT 00EVT ocyLl SBI'ET Buisuaat) alemyjos (BUoIfaNISU| oy
%048 YITULT 008's7 0nysT CyO'sT 35UDD4| PUE 3JEM3OS 19)nd LU0 [BUORINISUL-UON so0v
%LT LSS 00g'0¢ 004’82 STP'BT salddns asuruasUEW 0%
%0°ET Loy 000"TE 000tE 0e9'ts sajddns jprauRn  © S9R/SSY/IOb
YT 6Z L790T 00g'sg 00€'sE PE9YE Je3tel SUEMPIRY P3IER) Y221 pue Jeindiwio) o}
%0'0 - 008 001's TiL saged| Supesado pue sjaual Jsglo 0lLg’
%3°9% ETSOVL 98206 $98°206 P69°LRR ase8) Bulpyng 0LE
%00 - 008'72 0o0R'zs £e5'T2 suolssiwpe sdiiy plRgd 69¢
%3'6T 19’8 ooo'ze 009’6z 8y0'Ty S8IUDIBHIOD PUE [PARIY/BUjUIRIY J1els BOE/99E
%8y 66y 00801 0oT'IT zseor sdly pjai Joj oljeniodsuely 09€
%2'TE 6E0'OP 00L'beT 009'0¢T S0T'3ET aoleuaju|eus pue sijeday 0s¢€
%b'SS z10'02 oot'se 0av'ge 848'EE sourinsul Aljiqel| ple Ayadald ove
%0'ET £TTVT 05g's0T Sat'8TT 879'E0T sain pee
%5"YE 9p0'T 000 00’y £5R'Z aieisnd BZE
%2'0T LY6'E 005’61 029’22 b0t $30tAIBS FUOREIUNILIATY 8743
%i'sl 0016 OOY'6E 0ot'6E 000’9t si3ndwal Jog saueULIULRlL pue sljeday 14
%S PE 0659 OFL'6ST SET'H5T O8ERIT SA0(AJ3E PEIIRIILCY 50E
%k L 218's sTE'9L Y90"L BzZEQL s3(UAfITR Je[nalinoeaxg 08T SH2
%O'PT 084'46 742669 850'607 Lp2'989 sujsuaq sadoydwiy 007
%E'ET £HEL8T S 6TVESTT 8S0'TIT'Z S 5091807 § safem pue salre(es 0ot
samnypuadxg
J=dpng aihidass INGYM PLS {wavm 1enioy 6T Ad
Fupjom WOV £6%) 128pna 935 "AIdY
Jo yuaiag 07AZ Bupjiom L&Y 198png
oz Ad remifug
ST BELS
610T ‘0E Jaquiaidag

saunyipuadxg pue sBnUSASY JO JUBWAIELS

EPOY “ON [00Y05 J33Iey)
Awigpeay 33UB13¢ pue YIBN

41



§L02/vL/04

840 g eBey AQSuefieg

SIUBWILIF Iopuof

55U U0 33URINSH AUD S3PIAGIE VgD ON “UORDULIOfU] AIDIUIWI(HEns palnbal pUD SIUIWAINIS DPURUL SPIM-JUSWLIIACS 'SBNSOPISIP |0 AIDAUBISGNS JWO 03 f3)3aja SDY quswalouopy

BLUYV'T

TEOTLT'T

%LE

s €T9E2TT ¢

$ 260°12T'T

%LE %8E
org'zz's 4 TEO'TITE spung j[e ‘aaue|eq puny pepalold
T60'T212 TzT'Be0T  $ spun; || ‘ssue|eq punj Jujuuifag

sajuejeq pund

B3fTS

jixib3r e, pUny [esduan)

EYS'9EQ'T

S9L56LS

§20°L49°S

OEL'L65'S

R,

166" 98 SOLISHL SZ07L9E: OFLi268IL) : !
%E'S £89'TT 0o9'seT 0OT'ELT ¢76'8TT ssuadxa AN JUSPMIS
%8S €951 £58'97 0on'g oST's spuny |) 8Ll
%65t Z8¥0E g9€'99 00t's3 T02TL s uopeInp? [e1aads [2Japay
%Z'9 £90'2Y 855'L49 008068 8ET'T6S unjEsnpa fel2ads 91815
%0 0LT poo'or 020'0¥ §96'59 {§4Z) punj [enuuy
%00 - 00s 00s - sdiysie|oyas 868
128png iA1des [INTYM PLS {Wavm BNV 6T Ad
Fupop “NQY £6v) 12dpng 995 ‘WayY
10 1B3iad OThd BUPLOM 18Y) 3edpng
0ZA4 leuiBug
%ST SR'ELS

6107 ‘0€ Jequiaydag

sain}ipuadxg pue sanuansy JO JUIIAIRIS

£YOP “ON |00Y3S Jaueyd
Awapeoy 20uD[Ig puUB YIEW

N
<



gjo / sbieg ACMueBiag

6LOE/LIOL
- - weay ded] Tt
- - uojuiupEg  Obb
659 669 ania ssayl  LED
- - qniy dupjoc) 9y
- - qnayven  pEb
- - wea] Yoaads £Et
43 {££3°T) 005"t - wnoooy ola|ylY - ZEV
8657 {£69) SB0'E - _ 12gA9|0A SHID  1EY
- - alegeQ  Ofb
- - gnp @ndwiol 62
(0oz) {00z} ‘ - snfeajyleN  LTv
{osz) (oss) - Heqased  tiIv
SLT 0ot SLT - lfeqaseg sAog £2h
. - pundalsny TP
{ve) (692) 641 - pjaid oIl TTY
LELT {zov'?) 509't 65 Aljunod ssos)  0Th
S/T SLT - weal pSapIeN  §tb
- - quipwd LTb
- - Jadedsman 9T
- - gno ueisy v
SEE'T (316’5} . 409 L04'9 (o4) uohpedwon saloqoy 1SHId €TV
- - gnp psunax3 TV
- - spung qnpD Jy-Um-X3 oIY
- - eqimiseq sHID 60V
Y6 {17 871 - spung gnj ysiueds g0y
IOV €67 056 £98°C spuny 2J3R8YL LNDX L0V
- . - uolyieny JMABPRIY LiND-X] a0y
800°T . 800°T woid S0P
164% 1547 {(114) nBea] 0897 15Ul vOV
- - spun. wes| Juaded . E0F
8Lt {s8¢) £98 spund SHN  ZoOv
LPST L%8T S spund [Iaunen juspms  TOF
ata osuadxy FnusAy 6T0Z ‘T Ang SWEN JUN0IDY apod
asmnon

5102 ‘0€ fequisides
IGLIUCD pIEOY JIPUN SIINOIIY Yse) ALIANIY JuspnIs
Awapesy soU3[0§ pue YIBA

43



6102/ LI0L @40 9 sfieg AdNueBiag

“SJUIWIONS [ojaunuL asayl ua asuninsso Aut sapinoid yd) oN

'SIUBWIIDIS [DIADU]S BPIAA-IUSILIAAOD 3y} PUD S2INSOPSIP ([0 A)DIIUDISGNS JO 0] Pa3I3(3 soY walebouniy

* 33UB[RQ pUny PaIDMISeS

30 1SN SIUNO3IR AYAZE JUBPNIS 3U3 U] 3uBjaq 3y3 ‘pU-123A 38 ‘UCHIPPE U[ "[03UCI PIR0q S3pun u3ag SABAA|R BARY SBIYALDE JUSPNLS YSIA

JOJJUDD PJROG JSPUN 30 0} SAUANL JUIPMS [[8 04 WBLWBINDSI € s} 813 ‘FTOZ ‘T An[ J0 sy :pu3 1eaj e s8oUBjeg YIM SIUNCITY 40 JUBUIIESI |

p2103{[00 UB3G SBY ULL JUadSs UIaq SBy ASUOW 2J0W Jey} 31B3]pU| S3DUE|RY SAREHRU UM SIUNGITY 310N

EET'ZT (£85°TT) ¢  060'ST s 0DL8T
£ET'CT s {£591T) $  080'ST § T 00L'8T 5 §30UB|Eg AJANDY JUBPMIS [BI0L
0ss 058 TZOT JC S5ED £s¥
(€£) (L) - anD MENIMS TSP
- - J821UN|OA 519947 ISt
oov'e 0%z |[EQI0C4 ost
S52°T S6Z'T 1823085 6iv
5194 6T QZOT J0 SSED Loy
) B gnpg aisnrepos vt
£69 £69 {vso)ooue|y Bleg Aen  Spt
- - Janod AueH it
- - (014) 2BusleyD YIaL LSHI4  EbY
- - egAs|joA sAog Yd'g)
ALA asuadxgz anuansy 6T0Z ‘T AN 3B JUNOIIY apo)
. 85InaD

6T0Z ‘OF Jaquiaidas

|03u0) pleag JSpun SJUNEY Ysed AIAOY Juspnis

Aurapesy 33U3PS pue YiBn

44



Publie Chaiter School

Math and Science Academy
Charter School No. 4043
Woodbury, MIN

Supplemental Information

September 2019

bergarkov | Do MORE.

Prepared by:
Judith Darling, CPA
Finance Manager

45



T65.15.06.60.00-018637 7 T Cash Receipts for ‘Financiais (Datea

Post Date Aoct Nbr Description Amount Batch
08/05/201% 50 R 045 110 ¢00 000 095 BC Waterfall Deposit - Rugust 2018 2687.50 19-50020
09/04/2019 01 R 005 Q08 265 000 096 Annual Fand -~ Anonymous Donation 5000.00 13-50032
09/04/2019% 01 R 010 258 408 000 623 $panish - Fundralsexr 115.2% 19-50032
09/04/2019 01 R 010 298 413 000 821 FRC Robotics ~ Woodbury Days Findraiser 105.00 19-50032
09/04/201% 01 R 010 29B 413 000 05C Roxdic 175,00 19-50032
09/04/2013 01 R 010 298 420 004 050 Cross Country 4405.00 18-50032
09/04/201% 0L R 010 298 431 000 050 Girls Volieyball 120.00  19-50032 -
09/04,/2019 03 R 010 258 431 000 650 Girls Volleyball 2975.00 19-50032
09/04/2019 01 R 010 298 449 000 050 Soccer 185.00 19-50032
05/04/20G1% 01 R 010 298 443 000 050 Soccer £110.00  19-50032
09/04/2019 01 R GL0O 288 450 000 05¢ Football 2400.00 19-50032
09/05/2019 01 B 005 110 00G 000 305 Fees 162.99- 18-50028
0g9/05/2019 01 R Q05 000 000 Q00 050 Jr Scholastic 510,00 1%-~50028
08/05/2019 01 R 005 000 000 000 621 Planner ' 390.00 19-50028
09/05/2019 01 R ©G5 000 265 OO0 086 Give to the Max Donation 75.00 15-50028
09/05/2012 01 R 0GS 260 GO0 000 050 BS Engineering 200.0C¢ 319-50028
09/05/201% 01 R 005 260 000 000 050 Taste of Science 1206.00 19-50028
09/05/2019 01 R 010 212 000 G00 050 HS Art 675.00 13-50028
03/05/2019 01 R 010 258 000 €00 450 Band 2036.00 19-50028B
06/05/2019 01 R 010 26G 000 000 050 M3 Engineering 225.00 1550028
09/05/261% 50 A 101 ¢6 BC Waterfall Deposit -~ July 2013 2687.50 15-50037
09/05/201% 50 n 103 50 . BC Waterfall Deposit - July 20183 2687.50 15-50044
a9/05/2019 50 A 101 50 BC Waterfall Depssit - July 2018 2687.50 19-50054
05/10/2018 50 A 101 06 BC Waterfall Deposit - Sept 2019 2687.50 19-50038
09/10/201% 50 A i03 50 8C Waterfall Deposit — Sept 2013 2687.50 19-50047
09/10/201% 50 A 101 58 BC Waterfall Deposit - Sept 2013 2687.50 1%-50055
09/12/2019 01 £ 005 110 000 GO0 305 Bad Check Fee 11.006 19-30028
06/312/2019 01 R 045 0600 600 000 050 Jr Scholastic 490.08 19-5002%
po/i72/2019 01 R GO5 000 000 D00 621 Planner 545.00 19-500209
06/12/2019 01 R OGS DOO 105 040 050 Field Trip 15.00 19-50029
08/12/2019 D1 R 085 000 920 000 050 Study Hall - Before School 450.00 19-50029
09/12/201% 01 R 019 2312 000 000 054 High SBchool Azt 210.00 18-50029
08/12/2019 0: R 010 258 000 000 050 Band 2000.00 19-50029
0%/12/2019 01 R 010 260 000 000 050 Middle School Engineering 210.00 19-50029
08/32/2019 01 R 010 260 000 00O 050 FAigh School Engineering 125.00 19-50023
09/12/201% 01 R 010 298 407 000 050 Theater 150.00 19-500298
09/13/2013 01 R 065 000 Q00 000 082 Club Payout — Interest Payment — CD G000 1222.46 13-506039
09/13/201% 01 R 005 000 000 000 692 Club Payaﬁt - Interest Payment - CD 0008 1411.51 18-56040
09/13/2019 01 R 005 000 000 000 092 Club Payout - Interest Payment - CD 0000 977.15 1550841
68/15/2019 61 R (005 060 000 000 201 £¥20 Land Endownent 14780.88 19%-50027
09/15/2019 §1 R 005 000 00D OGO 211 F¥20 General Education Add 195971.08 14-50027
09/16/2019% 01 R @05 000 Q00 000 D50 Jr Scholastie 180.00  19-50030
09/16/20¢1% 01 R 005 00CG 000 000 621 Plannexr 350.00 19-5G030
09/16/2019 01 A 005 GO0 920 000 050 Study Hall — Before School a25.00  19-50030
09/16/201.% 0% R OL0 212 000 000 050 High School Brt 214.00  19-50030
08/16/2019 01 R 0I0 258 000 000 050 Band 1375.00 19-50030
0e/1672019 01 R 610 260 000 000 D30 Middle School Engineering 105.00 15-50830
09/16/2019 0) R 010 260 0G0 0Q0 050 High School Engineering 25.00 19-50030
09/16/201% 01 R 010 260 000 000 050 Taste of Science 20.00  19-50030
09/16/2019 01 R 010 238 407 000 050 Theater 100,00 19-50430
03/16/2018 01 R 010 258 423 000 050 Boys Basketball 175.00 19-50030
08/279/2019 61 E 010 298 407 000 370 Music Theatre Intl - Refund of what was 182.99 19-50033
09/27/2013% 01 E 610 420 000 413 303 Indige Fducation - Refund of Overpayment 5000.00 19-50833

BergankKDV Page 10of 12 0, cacuigg



Post Date

Acct Wbz Descxiption Amounnt Batch
49/27/2019 01 R 005 00D 0HD 000 050 Jr Schelastic 100.00 19-50033
03/27/2018 01 R 005 0G0 00O 00D 370 Metro ECSU PRIS Grant 1883.6C 138-504033
08/27/2019 01 R 005 900 404 000 621 Pilanner 345.00 1%-50033
0%/27/2019 061 R 005 000 265 D00 036 YourCause LLC Annmal Fund - Anonymous Do 51.80 18-50033
09/27/2013% $1 R 005 000 265 000 096 CAF America Annual Fund — Dopation emplo 33%.25 15-50033
09/27/2018 01 R G05 000 265 000 096 Coca Cola Give - Amannal Fund 25.05 18-50033
09/27/2061% 01 R 005 000 920 008 050 Study Hall - Before School 150.00 19-50033
0972772618 01 R 010 212 000 004 059 HS Are 30.00 19-50033
£9/27/201% 01 R 010 258 000 (OO 050 Band 680.0C 13-50033
058/727/2019 01 R 010 260 0080 000 030 MS Engineering 45.00 1%-50033
09/27/2019 01 R 010 288 407 000 C50 Theater 650.00 19-50033
03/27/2019 01 R 010 298 413 000 096 FRC Robotics -~ Gerdau Donation 5060.00 19-50033
04/30/2019 01 A 121 ©0 FY18% General Education Aid 149248,%28 19-508031
08/30/2019 01 A 121 60 FYL9 State Special Bducation 16723,89 19-50031
098/30/2018 D01 A 121 00 EY¥19 Charter School Lease Ald 3:808.32 14-5003%
06/30/201% 01 A iz1 oo FY19 Loag-Term Facilities Maintenance 2971.01 19-5003%
08/30/201% 01 R 005 0G0 00O GO0 211 FY20 General Education Aid 156466.04 18%-30031
05/30/2819 01 R 095 000 000 00O 092 PayPal Interest Deposit 34.45 19-50034
09/30/2619 01 R 005 000 000 000 Q92 Savings Interest Deposit 1253.74 19-586035
€9/30/2619 S50 R 005 OC0 008 000 892 Building Co Interest 2.48 19-50036
89/3¢/2013 0 R 605 0CO 000 OGCO 032 Interest Deposit 206.37 18-50843
09/30/2019 50 A 101 @6 BC Waterfall Depasit - July 20319 2687.50—- 19-50044
04/30/2019 50 A 101 0% BC Waterfall Depesit - Sapt 20819 2687, 50- 19-50045
0%/30/2019 50 R 103 50 BC Waterfall Deposit ~ July 2019 2687.50~ 1830052
08/30/2015 50 A 103 50 BC Waterfall Deposit - Sept 2019 2487.50- 13-50053
Total for Cash Receipts 654857,83
BergankKDV Page 2 0f 12 101212057 .

47



B5LIB. 06 00. 00010037

FUND SUMMARY

FOND DESCRIPTION BALANCE SHEET REVENUE EXPENSE TOTAL
01 GENERAL FUND 200, 753.20 440,958.63 5,041.00 646,792.83
50 BUILDING COMPANY — NON REPORTI 5,375.00 2,689.98 0.00 8,064.98
*4% Fund Summary Totals **+ 266,128.20 443, 688,61 5,041.00 654,857,812
FRKHKR RIS kEREREN kI kkxkt End of report ¥kdkdkkdkdtdikiikdddihiiiik

BergankKDV Page 3 of 12 107 ¢ _cuifg



CHECE

CHECK

INVCICE

DATE HUMBER, VENDOR DESCRIPTICN AHOUNT

G9/03/2019 43163 CITY OF ROODBURY Water HUsage: 6/26/19-7/30/19 8430 Woodbury 78.96
Crossing

08/03/2619 43163 CITY OF WOODBURY Water Usage: 6/26/19-7/30/:19 8460 Woodbhury 12,898
Crossing

0a/03/2019 43163 CITY OF WOODBURY Water Usage: 6/26/19-7/30/1% 8450 Woodbury 30.58
Crossing

09/03/201% 43163 CITY OF WOODBURY Watex Usage: 6/26/18-7/30/1% 8508 Woodbury 38.51
Crossing

89/03/201% 43164 LOFFLER COMPANIES INC Copier Lease Konica Minolta (458 422.33

£9/03/2814 43165 MN BCh Background Checks 16.08

09/03/2019 43166 MOLITOR, MOLLY American Red Cross CPR Training 500.00

09/03/2019 43167 SFM Work Comp Audit and MN Special Comp Fund 1,547.00
hAssessment

09/03/2019 43168 XCEIL ENERGY Electric/Gas Usage: 7/10/18-8/10/19 1,730,186

09/05/201% 43169 THRIVENT FINANCIAL Payroll acecrual 3,078.42

09/05/2019 43165 THRIVENT FINANCIAL Payroll accrual G.00

09/05/2019 201300037 US BANK Rent: Sept 2019 59,056.25

08/310/2619 99500088 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 0.00

05/06/2018 43170 ALBERS, JEANA Reimbursement: Markers and Colored Pencils 29.87
{Science}

09/66/2019 43171 ANDERSON, LISA Reimbuxsement: Social Studies Supplies 125.61

$3/06/201% 43171 ANDERSON, LISA Reimbursement: Flash Drives for Clesed 27.88
Meetings (Board of Directors)

68/06/2019 43172 ANDERSON, MARKELIL Professional Development Reimbursement: 2 625.00
Graduate Classes

0e/66/2014 43173 BAUER FLOOR COVERING INC Carpeting: Provide and Install Change in 5,082.32
Attitude carpet tile color 12516 Take Action
in Classrooms. Includes Tearout of existing
carpet and new cove base. Rooms 11 and 13.

08/06/2019 43174 BERGANEDV CUTSOURCED SERVICES LLC Fipancial Management and Accounting 7,115.00
Sexvices: August 2018

09/06/2019 43175 BLICK ART MATERIALS RS Art Supplies 416,11

09/06/2019 43175 BLICK ART MATERIALS HS Art Supplies 2i3.57

09/0€/201% 43175 RLICK ART MATERIALS art Suvpplies 12.3¢

69/06/2019 43175 BLICK ART MATERIALS Art Supplies 975.20

08/06/2019 43176 BURGGRRAFF, MARGARET Vision Reimbursement 200,00

08/06/2019 43177 CENTURY LINK Phone Sexvice: Account Wumber 651 731-516% 127.16
971

08/06/2019 43177 CENTURY LINK Phone Service: hccount Fumber 651 735-9416 242.93
212

09/06/2018 43178 COMCAST Internet: 8/27/19-9/26/19 8430 Woodbury 345.9%
Cressing N

05/06/2019 £3179 DICK’'S/LAXEVILLE SANITATION INC Trash & Recyecling: July 2015 1,414.37

09/06/2018 43179 DICK'S/LAXKEVILLE SANITATION INC Trash & Recycling: Angust 2019 959.82

09/06/2013 43180 ESPARZA, PAUL Reimbursement: Home Depot Maintenance 150.53
Supplies

D9/06/2015 43180 ESPARZA, PAUL Reimbursement: Menards and Home Depot 183.91
Maintenance Supplies

09/06/201% 43180 ESPARZR, FaUL Reimbursement: Maintenance Supplies 148,07

09/06/2019 43181 FILLRBRANDT, MICHAEL Reimbursement: English Classroom Supplies 54.83

0a/08/2014 43182 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC. Science Supplies 170.69

G9/06/2018 43183 FROBERG, SHANNON Reimbursement: IKEA Furniture 178,55

08/06/2019 43184 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS LLC Office Supplies 242.44

08/06/201% 43184 IWNCVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS LLC SPED Cffice Supplies 50.67

09/06/201% 43185 JEFFERSON LINES Tyansportation: Cross Country St Cetherine 625,00
University B/26/19

BerganKBV Page 4 of 12

10MHZ.

49



“Register for Financials (Dafes: 087017187~ §9/30718) "

CHECK CHECK INVOICE
DATE KUMBER VENDOR DESCRIPTION FAMOENT
09/06/2019 43186 KOSTICHKA, HANNRR Reimbursement: 2 Saucer Chairs for Resocuxce 69,96
Room
09/06/2019 43187 KRAUS-ANDERSON INSURANCE Practical HR: Oct 2019 250.60
a9/06/2019 43198 LIMINEX, IYNC GoGuardian Adwministrators (337 @ $5.85) and 6,282.90
GoGuardian Teachera (537 @ 55.85)
08/06/2019 43189 PUNDSACK, JOELL Reimbursement: Binders for Skyward Teacher 61.38
Training
09/G6/2019 43150 PURCHASE POWER Postage 503.50
09/06/2019 43191 QUALETY LOCKSMITH SERVICE INC Repair: Auto Operators for Bldg B Main 6,117.22
Eatrance
09/06/2019 43192 ROATH, CATHERINE Reimbursement: Social Studies Supplies 47.93
09/06/2013 43193 TRANME (3.5. INC. Repair: Chiller 918.86
098/10/2019% 99900085 AMAZON Credit Card: Aug 2012 {amazon) 1,614.46
08/710/2018 999500082 CARDMEMBER SERVICE Credit Cazd : August 2018 ! 3,734.54
09/10/2019 9930008% CARDMEMBER SERVICE Amazon AC Adapters and Charges -449.88
09/16/2019 89500048 CUBR FOODS Credit €ard : August 2019 115.42
a4a/16/2019 9950008% 5aM'S CLUB Credit Card : August 2019 181.46
08/10/2019 99800089 SERDGRID Credit Card : August 2019 29,85
09,/10/201% 99900089 SMARTSIGH Credit Caxd : August 2018 503,11
09/10/2619 95930089 SURVEYMONKEY Credit Card : August 2019 29.080
09/10/2019 99300089 TARGET Credit Caxd : August 2019 12.8%
08/18/2019 281200038 US BANK Rent: Jaly 2019 58,056.25
09/12/2019 43154 ANDERSON, MARKELL Reimbursement: Spanish Classrooom Supplies 101.67
09/12/2019 43195 BECKER FIRE AND SAFETY SERVICES, LLC Annual Fire Extinguisher Service 2,108.50
03/12/2013 43196 BLICK ART MATERTALS HS Axt Supplies 23.92
pefiz/zole 43197 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CC Science Supplies 1,820.77
09/12/2019 43198 CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP Progress Billing on the audit of the 2,000.00
School's financial statements for the fiseal
year ended June 306, 2019
09/12/2019 £3159 CULLIGAN Prinking Water Equipment Service: Sept 2019 65.85
09/12/2019 43200 DALCO Building Supplies 1,268.32
89/12/2013 432Q01 ELSEN, VIRGINIA Reimbursement: Liquidation Fee ~ Shell Lake 804.00
HS
09/12/2019 43202 ESPARZA, PAUL Repairs and Maintenance: August 2019 218 5, 668.00
hours @ $26/hx
08/12/2019 43203 FAIR, DENICE Vision Reimbursement: Glasses 81.58
08/12/2019 43204 GAWARECKI, JOHN Visjion Reimbursement: Contact lenses 200.00
Q9/12/2018 13204 GAWARECKY, JOHN Professional Development Reimbursement: GED 2,342.70
8145 and GED 8150 Hamline
06/12/201% 43204 GAWARECKL, JOBNW Reimbursement: Admin Team Building Lunch 159.78
with Persomality Ceolors B Tamarack Village
09/12/2019 43228 GIS BENEFITS Insurances: hugust 2019 4,495_.22
09/12/2019 43205 IMSIGHYT S5TORAGE SOLUTIONS IRC Storage Box 53,04
05/12/2019 43206 J.W. PEPPER & SON INC. Music 125.75
09/12/2019 43206 J.W. PEPPER & SOH INC. Music 53.89
09/12/20%9 43206 J.W. PEPPER & SON INC. Music 97,99
¢a/12/2019 43206 J.®W. PEPPER & SOR INC. Music 136,99
Da/12/20138 43206 J.W. PEPPER & SOW INC. Music 26.98
08/312/2018 43206 J.W. PEPFPER & SON INC. Music 302.66
08/12/2019% 43247 SEFFERSON LINES Cross Country Transportation: St olaf 850 _00
College 8/25/19
098/12/2019 43208 MARTIN IAW FIRM PLLC Legal Serxvices: August 2019 212.00
09/12/2019 43209 MASSP Law Conference Registrations — Tom Johnston 410.00
and Shannon Frobery
08/12/20192 43210 MIDWEST VENDING INC Milk 23.4¢
096/12/2G13 43211 MW BCA Background Check 8.00
BergankDV Page 5 of 12

01 g



'Gé}isfdsj@ﬂpridiﬂqsﬁjff"”““““"“

Register” for Financizls -{Dates; *03/0;

CHECK CHECK INVCICE
DATE HUMBER VENDOR DESCRIPTION AMODHT
09/12/2019 43212 MW DEPT. OF LABOR & INDUSTRY Elevator Anaual Operation - BLV1013766 and 206.00
ELV1$14210
08/12/20%9 432313 MN JR. HIGHE SCHOOL MATH LEAGUE 5chool Reglistration — 2 Teams 200.00
09/12/2019 43214 JIM MORRISON PLUMBING INC Plumbing for Icemaker Bidg B 1,400.00
09/12/2019 43215 ORRKIN EXTERMINATING CO, INC. Pest Control Account #28405195 1,283.55
0%/12/2019 43216 OUTDOOR PROPERTY MATHTENANCE Lawn Maintenance: July 2019 1,000.00
09/12/2019 43216 OUTDOOR PROPERTY MATNTERANCE Lawn Maintenance: August 2019 1,000.00
09/12/20198 43217 OVERSON, SANDRA Reimbursement: Calculas Curriculum £17.78
09/12/2019 43218 PARK GROVE ELECTRIL, INC. Replace Bailasts in Rm 4 and 17 and Repair 382,00
Loose Qutlet in Rm 302
£a/12/20819 43219 PIERCE, TODD Reimbursement: Band Fquipment Storage 125.77
09/12/24819 43220 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FIR. SERV. Postage Lease: 9/30/15-12/30/19 257.480
08/12/2819 43221 ROATH, CRATHERINE Vision Reimbursement: Glasses 200,00
0%/12/2019 43221 ROATH, CATHERINE Reimbursement: Social Studies Supplies 93.178
05/12/2019 43222 ROLAND LOZIER Piano Services/Repair 236.00
09/12/2019 43223 8T OLAF COLLEGE ATHLETICS 2019 Cross Country Showcase 8/23/19 400.00Q
49/12/2019 43224 STREET GRAPHEX INC Banner for 2019 Haseball Conference 188.00
. Chanpionship
G9/12/2019 43225 THE SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO Paint 36.438
09/12/2919 43226 TRANE U.S. INC. Filter 121.86
09/12/2019 43227 VERFZON WIRELESS Phone Sexwvice: 7/21/19-8/20/1% 291,75
06/13/2019 2018006030 FUORTEER Payroll accrual 942,20
09/13/2019 201500030 FURTHER Payxoll accrual 231.86
08/13/2019 201900031 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 565.00
G9/313/2018 201500031 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll acorual 5,855.43
#19/13/201% 201900831 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 5,477.07
04/13/2019 201980031 INTERNATL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 1,280.94
09/13/2019 201500031 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Poayroll accrual 5,477.07
0871372019 201900031 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroli accrual 1,280.94
05/13/2019 201900032 MTNHESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE Payroll accrual 3,160.49
05/13/2019 201800033 PERA Payroll accrual 1,010.25
09/413/201% 201500033 PERA Payroll accrual 1,165.65
049/13/2019 201960034 TEACHERS RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION Payroll aeccrual 5,749.17
08/13/2019 201900634 TEACHERS RETIREMENT ASSOCTATION Payroll acerual 6,071.16
09/16/2019 43229 ESFARZA, PALL Reimbursement: Maintenance Supplies FY20 216.08
0871672019 43230 THRIVENT FINANCIAL Payroll accrual 3,23B.42
08/16/2019 43230 'PHRIVENT PINANCIAL Payroll accrual 0.00
08/23/201% 201800039 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHEILD OF MN Health Insurance Premiums: Oct 2019 34,784.29
09/24/201¢ 43231 A.J. ALBERTS PLUMBING INC. Work Crdexr #82747 175.00
09/24/2019 43232 ALBERS, JERNA Reimbursment: Science Bupplies 56.58
03/24/2019 43233 APPLE INC, irad Pro (SPED) 945300
0972472019 43234 B.E. PUBLISRING Edufyping Online Kevboarding Software 795.2¢
Renewal
09/24/2019 43235 BERGANKDV OUTSOURCEDR SERVICES LLC Fipnancial. Management and Accounting 7,115.00
Services: Sept 2019
09/24/2019 43236 BIO-RAD LABCRATORIES, INC Science Supplies 336,40
08/24/20159 43237 BLICEK ART MATERIALSR HS Arxt Supplies 50.83
09/24/2019 43237 BLICK ART MATERIALS Life Science Supplies 182.64
09/24/2018 43238 BSN SPORTS, ELC Athletic Apparel 139.00
03/24/2019 432348 CARON PYNANCYAL SERVICES, INC. Copier Contract: Sept 2019 1,938.060
04/24/201% 43248 CARON SOLUTIONS BMERICA, INC. Copier Supplies 634,92
09/24/2018 43240 CANON SQLUTIONS AMERICA, INC. Copiex Supplies 205,47
09/24/201¢ 432471 COMUAST Internet: 5/18/19-10/17/1% 8430 Woodbury 505.63
Crossing
49/24/2019 43242 CONTINENTAL CLAY COMPANY HS Art Supplies 553.47
08/24/2019 43243 DALCO Sporks 262,60
BerganKiiv Page Bof 12 1012/

51



T50-G10087 7 Check Register for Financials (Dates: 09/01/18 1 Y
CHECK CHECK INVQICE
DATE HOMBER. VENDCOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
09/24/2018 43243 DALCO Hand Towels 30.75
09/24/2019 43244 DEVGUN, AMRIT candy for Back te School Right 17.02
09/24/2019 43245 DICK'S/LAKEVILLE SANTTATEON INC Trash & Reaycling: Sept 2018 587.31
G3/24/2019 43246 ECRKROTH MUSIC Instruments : 193.75
09/24/2019 43247 ESPARZA, PAUL Reimbursemenk: Home Depot Building Supplies 82.03
09/24/2013 43248 FAMILY ACBIEVEMERY CENIER, INC August 2019 Speech Therapy 54.3 hrs @ $27.50 1,667.99
plus mileage 16.8 mi @ $.58 and Occupational
Therapy 4 & 4$27.50
08/24/2019 4324% GIS BENEFITS Insurances: Sept 2018 6,512.36
08/24/2019 43250 BOWE, CHERYL Professional Deveopment Reimbursement: 85.0¢
NSTA/MnaSTA Annual Membership
09/24/2019 413251 INNOVATIVE QFFICE SOLUTIONS LLC Offica Supplies 63.89
09/24/2019 413251 INNQVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS LLC Office Supplies 8.48
a9/24/2018 43252 LOFFLER COMPANIES INC Konica Minolta C458 Copier Standard Payment 1,108.31
and Usage for Color Impressions
09/24/2019 43253 METRG SALES INC Staple Refill 164,50
08/24/2019 43253 METRO SALES INC Staple Refill 229.26
09/24/2019 43254 MINNBSOTA COMPUTERS FOR SCHOOLS ¥inal Payment for Lenove T430S 19,400,060
09/24/2019 43255 MN BCA Background Checks 1808
08/24/2019 43256 MN STATE HIGH SCHOOL LEAGUE Coaches Ed Class— Erin Brault 170.040
03/24/2019 43257 OVERSON, SANDRA Reimbursement; Mesh Crates fox Classroom 60.09
Student Organization
09/24/2018 43257 OVERSONH, SANDRA Reimbursement: Planner 26.99
09/24/2019 43258 PARTNERS IN LEARNING PROGRAMS, IHC Hallway $ign 64.94
09/24/2013% 432592 PEARSON EDUCATION INC Etext for Biology 42.35
09/24/2019 43260 POPP COMMUNICATIONS Paone Service 8/6/19-9/5/19 and recurxring 58.53
charges 3/6/19%-10/5/19
09/24/2019 4£326] RATWIK, ROSZAK & MALONEY, PA Legal Services: Aug 2019 and Section 504 1,986.00
Training (Title IX)
¢a/24/2018 43262 ROBERT ENGSTROM COMPANIES Lease Payment: Oct 2019 for Bldg D at 8500 8,137.00
Woodbury Crassing
03/24/2018 43263 ROSEMANR, HEATHER Reimbursement: Handmaids Tale Book 31.96
03/24/2019 43264 SHY INTERNATIONAL CORP Creative Cloud Enterprise 2,325.25
Ga/24/2019 43264 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORF Chromebooks (SPED) 2,128.50
05/24/2019 £3265 SWARSON, LAURA Reimbursement: Concessions for Girls 93.64
Volleyball
09/24/2019 43266 THE COLLEGE BOBRRD - MWRQ Continving E4d ~ Calculus BC (Title) 235.00
08/24/2418 43267 UNIVERSITY OF OREGON AWIS Annual License 9/1/19-8/31/20 356.00
09/24/2019 43268 VANGUARD CLEANING SYSTEMS OF MIRNESOTA Credit for 3 Missed Cleans in August 2019 —402_27
04/24/2019 43268 VANGUARD CLEANING SYSTEMS OF MINWESOTA Credit for 1 Clean in June 2019 - Invoice -150,00
66619
09/24/2019 43268 VAWGUARD CLEANING SYSTEMS COF MINNESCTA Cleaning Service: Sept 20L% 6,425.00
Q00/24/2018 4326% WONG, SanDl Reimhuirsement: Swenext Supplies 72.65
09/24/2019 43270 WOODBURY CROSSING OFFICE, LLP Lease Payment: Oct 2019 for B430 Woodbury 5,304.50
Crossing
09/24/201% 201800046 FURTHER Annual Billing Fee 150.08
09/26/201% 43271 WASHINGTON COUNTY MSA 2019 Property Taxes - 2nd Half Pavment 9,578.00
Property ID: 1€.028.21.13.0085
39/30/2018 43272 AWNDERSON, MARKELL Reimbursement: Quizlet Teacher Subscription 34.99
09/30/2013 43273 BUKKILA, JACOB Reinmbursement: Physics Supplies 58.05
08/30/2019 43274 BUREAU OF EDUCATION RESEARCH Young Adulf Literature Conference 12/11/1% 558.00
and Best Use of Google Classroom to
Strengthen Your English/LA Instruction
1/10/2¢ {Title)
09/30/201% 43275 CARDEMAS, ARNE Reimbursement: Taste of Science Supplies 116.086
09/30/201% 43276 CITY OF WOODBURY Water Usage: 7/30/19-8/28/19% BA30 Woodbury 75.91

BargankKDV

Page 7 of 12

,1_u'[§2




'05719.06. 00700

CHECK

" Check Register for Financidls:iDates:’

-08/36/19)"

CHECK IRVOICE

DATE NUMBER VERDOR DESCRIPTION BHOUNT
Crossing

09/30/2019 43276 CITY OF WOODRURY Water Usage: 7/3G/19-8/2B/13 8460 Woodbury 51.95
Crossing

08/30/2019 43276 CITY OF WOODRURY Water Usage: 7/30/18-8/2871% 8490 Woodbury 340.58
Crossing

03/30/2018% 43276 CITY OF WOODBOURY Water Usage: 7/30/1%-8/28/15 8308 Woodbury 35.83
Cressing

09/36/2019 43277 DEVGUN, AMRIY Reimbursement: Spanish Club Supplies 4.14

§9/30/2019 43278 ECKROTH MUSIC Accent Tuba 2,673.00

09/30/2019 43279 GRWARECKY, JOBN Reimbursement: Hooks for 1845 Course from 75.28
Hamline

04/30/26819 43280 GIZ BENEFITS Insurances: Oct 2019 6,572,386

08/30/2019 43281 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS LLC Cffice Supplies 75.62

05/30/2019 43282 J.W. PEPPER & SON INC. Music 389.99

06/30/2018 43283 MIDWEST VENDING INC Mitk 18.20

06/30/2019 43283 MIDWEST VENDING INC Milk 18.20

09/30/201% 43284 MW BCA Background Checks 72,00

48/30/2019 43285 QUTDOOR PROPERTY MATNTEMANCE Lawn Care: May and June 2019 1,400.00

03/30/2018 43286 PRIOR LAKE ROBOTICS Registration Fee for Minne Mininegional 200.00
11/23/19

09/30/2018 43287 SOUTH WASHINGION COUNTY SCHOOLS -DIST. 833 Transportation: Cross Country 9/12/19 5% 287.15
Catherine University

49/30/2019 43287 SOUTH WASHINGTON COUNTY SCBOOLS ~DIST. B33 Transportation: Volleyball 8/3/1% Hwong 378.00
Academy

85/30/2019 432868 WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINANCIAL SERVICES Ricoh Copiers Contract 430-0408301-000 1,718.84
9/14/19-10/13/19

08/30/2019 43283 XCEYL ENERGY Electric/Gas Usage: 8/10/19-9/9/19 5,398.63

09/30/2012 2015¢G0040 FURTHER Payroll accrual 942.20

09/30/2018 201900040 FURTHER Payroll accrual 377.61

08/30/2019 201900041 TNTERNAL REVEWUGE SERVICE Payrell accerual §40.00

09/30/2019 20130004)] INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 6,848.08

09/30/2019 201900041 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 6,508.96

09/26/2019 201508041 INYERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 1,522.28

49/30/2019 201904041 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 4,508.8%

£9/30/2019 201200041 INTERNAL REVEMUE SERVICE Payroll accrual 1,522.28

09/30/2019 201900042 MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE Payroll acerual 25.00

08/30/261% 201200042 MINNESOTA DEPT OF REVENUE Payroll accrual 3,362.66

08/30/2019 201800045 OLD NATIONAL BANK Service Fee 73.08

05/30/2012 201900043 PERA Payroll acecrual 1,762.33

09/30/201.3 241900043 PERA Payroll accrual 2,033.44

09/30/2012 201500044 TEACHERS RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION Payrell accrual 5,808.33

05/30/2019% 201900044 TEACHKERS RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION Payroll agcorual 6,133.64

Tetals for checks 425,106.16
BerganKDV Page 8 of 12

10H e

53



FUND STMHMAMRY

6 Financials (Dates: 09/01/13 = 0%/30/71%)" "~

¥UKRD  DESCRIPTION BALANCE SEERT ___REVENOE EXPENSE TOTAL
01 GENERAL FUND 140,905.13 0.006 284,201.03 425,106.16
*+%* pund Summary Tokalg *#+* 140,905.13 0.00 284,201.03 425,106.1¢

RERERIATREREEIIRRIREENNN Fnd 0f repori FHEkkaEkikkkidkkkREEAREK

BerganKDV Page 8 of 12

WIr | §4



6L02/ZLI0L zL o 0) abed AdMuebleg

55

POCOT-6T €0 9L8LTT~ sTesTaasy predsId GIAI 00 TET ¥ 10 6102/10/L0
FODOT-6T 98°86 dryszequan 34 ¢ Bror ATTWRINEYIS E& TOCUDPS STPPIWALIYIDIES IOOHDS 90% 000 600 ObZ 010 o 10 §T02/10/L0
PODOT-6T 00°LEOT yoog-g S3YBTT UISWYITONALFIOOS TYITMOISIH WIOSINMIN Q9% 000 000 0LT OT¢ © T0 6102/T0/L0
POROT~6T §0°2EL sweTgorg ¥ $9rdIOUTId SOTSAUICT TOOHIS TILH-MVRAOH 0%y 000 000 09Z 0TC T 10 6T0&/I0/L0
FOO0I-6T 007059 Gzxd IJTQ DUOESDOY @0TAISS IBUIWRIED 98¢ 9If Z6Z OFY OT0 B 10 6TI08/T0/L0
qocoﬂ|mﬂ.oo.omom uoTIeIISTHAEY DTICqOE OZAd NOILLWEILSAI ¥04 L$¥I4 /30TAIIS ISUUawple) 028 000 £1% €62 OT0 B T0 6T0T/T0/LO
5000T-6T 00C6E BuTuTRll ISQUSK PIeog 0ZAZ (MIYOd 'TOOHDS YIOSENNIR 90IAZ35 tsqusuple) 99¢ 000 Q00 OT0 §00 T 10 610%/T10/L0
5000TI~6T 00 FFIC U® ¥/S OTT 808 RIS AXS UTM proe X {SRIOOTONHOEI NOTIVYDENI HIIAINOD $05 000 000 Q€9 S00 T 10 610E/T0/LO
5000T-6T T&'E€86LE §T0Z ATNL !SUnTWOId SOVEINSUI YITRSHIO (UIRHS WO SSO¥D 01 £T ST T I0 6TOZ/TO/LO
PO00T-6T 65611 JuUOTIDOIIOD FT0Z ISnENY 1sITIBUSE 5ID 90 §IZ T 10 6TOZ/T0/ L0
pO00T-6T 947672 SWUOTIOBIAON GLOT ISNENY SITIIUNY SIS L1 512 T I8 6T0Z/TO/LL
B000T-6T PO LZLT §T0Z AT, ig3TFRULH SID 21 512 T IO BTOZ/TI0/L0
POOOT~6T 59°562F §10Z AInp ssytryauveg SID 80 §1Z T OI0 6102/10/L0
POODT-6T #5622 gT02 Ao 1s3TIeURE SID LT §1Z 1 10 §TOZ/TO/LE
POOOT-6T FE'SI¥ §T0C ATNL SITISUSE FID 8T &1 1 10 6T0Z/10/L0
F00CTI~6T 00'SY 60T AIn, £983 :s3TIRUSY SID SO0E 000 500 OTT 00 ® TO0 6T0E/10/L0
¥O00T-6T 0§ POES o Axngpoom g6k 03 510z ATne rjuswfey e9esT/EOTLI0 DRISSOUD RUOEADOM OLE 8YE 000 0S8 00 2 IO 6T0E/IO/LOD
FODOT-6T 00°005L g BpId 07 §I0F ATAL :juswies IGWSTISTINVAMOD WOHISDNI I9F€0¥ 0LE 8PE 000 0S8 S00 T L0 6T02/T0/LO
¥000T~61 62°598 6T/5/t~T/L 3weudoTesaq TRUCTSSSIOIIAWYM ¥STIAL 55€ 9TE T¥E OF9 OTO & 10 6L0Z/TO/LC
P0GOT~8T DL THYE BSuPDTT 2AVA3TF0S Juswsbruel TRTOURUTI OZAL I4E0 INIINAODDY JdH¥MANS 0P 000 000 BOT SO0 H T 6T0Z/T0/LD
$000T-61 008192 g99g SSUSITY TURUUY 0ZAI I4HEA SNIINAOIDY UHYMINS S0F 000 000 80T 00 § IC 6T0DZ/TO/LD
$0007-6T GL 816 agusary 3IBTATS (2ZAI I4ZQ OSNIINNOIDY HUMAAS S0k 00O 000 80T S00 ¥ T0¢ BIOZ/TG/LC
%000T~6T 00 ZSTS dwon SISYIOMWIS QLT 000 000 112 OTO0 ¥ TC 6TDEZ/TC/LD
#000T~6T 00 0ST pZad utr sAep ¢ - 3usudoTaAeg TPUCTSSSIOIAHIVOY ENIWHHLYD 95E STE 292 OF3 CT0 © TC 6TDZ/TL/LO
7000T~6T 0G 00%2 geoTazag Burisof pIemAdS QZAIIEOOST Sop 000 €00 80T S00 © TG GI0Z/TG/LD
y000T~5T 00°SBE As@T00g IouoH TRUOTIEH CZAISHN/JISSWN 6z8 00¢ TOP TTT CT0 ¥ I0 6T0Z/T0/LO
000T-6T 00°DOOS arsodeg §80TATAZ JOINVIT QZAINOIIVONGET OOIANI €0€ 6TF (0D Q2% OI0 @ IO 6T0Z/TC/LO
YO00T-6T GO 062 §T0Z AInp t¥H TESTIOEXJUONVEASNI NOSHHINY-SIEN SOE 00§ 000 LOT S00 E TO 6THE/TO/LD
FOCOT-6T 00'LST 61/62/6-6T/0£/5 o5voT 96T180d NIJ TVHOID SEMOT XEANII3 62¢ 000 000 OIT S00 I TO 6T0Z/T0/LY
p000T-6T 00 865T 0Z-6T TXA TuSS uoTadTIOSARE ISVIEOIANIES WITWITWNEYD 30% 000 000 0€9 OEO o TO 6TGZ/IG/LE
BOCOT-6T £0°928T 0Z/IE/E~6T/T/F $99TAT9S 20WeARTE ATXTRXHOIVAITA YITTIRIHDS 0SE 000 000 QY8 S00 9 TO 6THZ/T0/LD
EDQDIL-6% LI'2T007 .mn._.-u&n._m Pue eTTsIqU Hooaum. MQHMMOBmmnw.ﬁEm&EOU aITUurINnEUYr m,mﬂm,mm.ﬁmﬁ.wﬁm oFE 0HO Q00 OFE SO0 U TO mHDN....HQ\._»m
BO0OT-6T 00°00%T 0Z0Z UEL ~ GI0Z 494 WOXF SH0TaTRs BuTIsey presfygd¥onsI ©oF 000 000 B80T €00 T TC 6T0Z/TC/LE
PO00OT-6T 00°995E wawieg Tenuuy TIod - sang dIUSISqusK ¢TOZSTOOHDS WALIVHD 20 "DOSSY MK 0Z8 000 00O OT0 S00 I TO 6T0Z/T0/LL
POCOT-6T G5 09L , 1E8d ¢ -~ 33Tng Hutuxes| LYWWSONT ‘SWEHIONY RENHRIL 90% 000 00T OES 00 T T§ 6TOZ/TL/LE
YOO0T~6T 0€'SLTT sHueyny PUE IRInEN AxisTweysal TTOOEDS TTIH-MYHIIN 09F 004 GO0 032 0T0 T I0 6TDZ/TO/LL

QO.—...#&HHUHNQ ZUN I00Y  o3ed 3§04

yoReR Juncuy

e en

TO-00' 00" 9061 50

ETOR/TN/I0 1E91RG) (STRT

hueutd ST SuUTISIUL.-A0




8L0CC LG} ‘ 2140 11 °feg Aasiuebiag

56

80°0 FBTI3UY TeuInops I0F TYIOL

gT00T-61 £9°66ES 69TCY# AOBUD "6T/6/6~-6T/CT/8 :9besq sen/opasosty GEE COD Q00 OTE 500 ¥ T0 610Z/0E/60
0T00T-6T E£376BEG— ERZEPH X28YD “6T/6/6-61/01/8 :abes) seD/0TII09TI 02€ 000 000 OT6 S00 © TO 6T0Z/0E/60
5000TI-6T 6T L0O0QSS . poagepTnkTl §,42 butanien z4 101 ¥ 10 610Z/LT/60
5000T~6T 61" L00QSe peaeptabie 5,00 Bupaniey 00 ¥GT ¥ T0 €T02/L1/60
S$Q00T~ET 00°'000€- IveIRue) ATYIUOH STE D00 040 0ES OTC ¥ 10 $10%/60/60
2000T~6T 00°COOE s2rriuen ATYIUCH STE 000 000 0EY £00 T 10 €10T/60/60
S0C0T~6T 907002 FYIBYY preadyy Ioy aINIPUBTS OTUOIISRIH S0E 000 DOC OTT S00 ¥ 10 €T02/60/60
S000T-6T Q0°002- EYDEYD PIEAAYS 107 sIngrubls oTuoIICBTY cov 000 000 80T 00 F T0 €102/60/60
L0BQT-6T 9T°0ELL 61/01/8-61/07/L :efesn $eg/3Fa320TH 0£E 000 000 0TS SO0 T TO 6T0Z/€0/80
LOGOT-6T ST QELL~ §T/0T/8-6T/0T/L :e0besn sea/01I3021d 0ZE 00C 404 078 S00 ¥ 1O 6TOT/E0/60
BOOOT-6T LOTELSS ET/8T/L-61/0T/9 :abesn sel/oTIaoeld 0EC 000 Q00 078 $00 £ IO 610Z/2T1/80
BOO0T-6T LQ'€L98- ET/8T/L-6T/0T/9 i3bwsn seH/oTal081d 0z 000 000 0TE SO0 = 10 6TGZ/TT/80

yaeg junouy + worydradseq aqr ooy eled 3804

1303 Bupistr mp

£918qg) STRIoUNTT

+..LE00T10-00"00790 61 50 |




8L0T/C10}

Z) Jo Z4 afed AOxuebisg

FARELREAENERRRERN AR RN FTOAOT TO PUH suspssdndns $rvr s XX LR0T1E

000 66'988’28 000 66 48828~ sxx STEIOL ATBWNNG PUNT ey
00°0 66'G98°28 40" 0 56588726~ aNnd TYRHNTD 18
TYLOL HSNREIXK ZONEATI IEEHS HONYTVE HOLId THOSEG aNnd

inFnz/oar/e0 .~

FEYHRAS R OA

q). STeTousLTy ToF BUTASIT A

L LE00TO-0C'CD 9076150

57



58



School Expansion Possibilities Committee Agenda
Thursday, September 26, 2019

4:30-5:30

Room 5C

In Attendance: John Gawarecki, Jeff Eng, Girish Jorapurkar, Ken LaCasse, and Lisa Anderson
{Leadership: Chair, with help from the BOD members and the Director)

Purpose: The purpose of the School Expansion Committee is to research possibiiities for

expansion. If the determination is made to expand, the committee will have to develop and
implernent a plan for expansion.

Remember: This is a BOD Commitiee, so we do have to abide by open meeting laws, therefore,
agendas and meeting notes will be published. This Committee is open to the public.

1.

Confirm date for November retreat (Tuesday, November 21, 5 - 7:30 pm)

MSA BOD reireat is confirmed for Tuesday, November 21, 5:7:30 pm, Room 10B
Develop pian to publish the date and solicit participation

BOD Members will be available during Parent Conferences to solicit feedback regarding
the possibility of MSA expansion. Jeff will create a summary of current operating

assumptions and key questions to be considered by the BOD,

Discuss the meeting format, information to be shared, and agenda for the November
reireat

Review operating assumptions

Continue to develop key questions

Determine next steps for the remainder of the school year

Report to be created and distributed to MSA stakeholders for the annual stakeholder
meeting

Draft questions to ask parents at the retreat (by October 28)

Jeff to complete draft questions for discussion at the October 21 BOD Workshop.

Expansion Committee will meet in-person or electronically during the week of Nov 11-15
1o coliate the questions and make final preparations

Meeting date and time TBD.

59



60



Math and Science Academy

Adopted: August 17,2015 MSBA/MASA Model Policy 710
Orig. 1995
Rev. 2012
Rev. 2019
710 EXTRACURRICULAR TRANSPORTATION

H.

1I1.

PURPOSE -

The purpose of this policy is to make clear to students, parents, and staff Math and -
Science Academy’s (MSA) policy regarding transportation for extracurricular activities
that oceur outside of school hours (before or after school).

GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY

The determination as to whether to provide transportation for students, spectators, or
participants to and from extracurricular activities shall be made solely by MSA’s
Activities Director (Activities Director). This determination shall include, but is not
limited to, the decision to provide fransportation, the persons to be transported, the type
or method to be ufilized, all transportation scheduling and coordination, and any other
{ransportation arrangements or decisions. Employees who are involved in extracurricular

activities shall be advised by the Activities Director as to the transportation arrangements
made, if any.

Rules of conduct, discipline, and all other MSA policies applicable to students and
employees apply to students and employees while engaged in extracurricular activities.

ARRANGEMENT OF EXTRACURRICULAR TRANSPORTATION

MSA  employees shall not undertake independent arrangement, scheduling, or
coordination of transportation for extracurricular activities unless specifically directed or
approved by the Activities Director. All fransportation arrangements made by a MSA
employee must be approved by the Activities Director or designee. HEMSA-—makes-no-

t2y - = H tH = o ero = o - yw)

710-1



NO EMPLOYEE TRANSPORTATION OF STUDENTS WITH PERSONAL
VEHICLES

An MSA employee must not use a personal vehicle to transport one or more students
except as provided herein. Employees may make appropriate transportation arrangements
for students as necessary in an emergency or other unforeseeable circumstance but are not
required to do so (See Section VI. An “emergency or other unforeseeable
circumstance” does not include situations where regular transportation is available
or scheduled. '

All vehicles used to transport students shall be properly registered and insured. When
non-commercial transportation is utilized to transport non-immediate family
members, drivers of the non-commerecial vehicle will provide proof of insurance that
is equal to or greater than $250,000 individual/$500,000 group eor incident
insurance, or a $1 million dellar nmbrella insurance policy. Ymmediate family
members include: children/legal wards, and siblings of the non-commercial vehicle.

Any non-staff member who tramsports non-immediate family members must
provide proof of insurance as stipulated above, including the completion of Proof of
Insurance for Extracurricular Transportation Form.

In the event that an adult, non-staff member is transporting non-immediate family
members, the passengers must have a complete, current Extracurricular
Transportation Waiver Form on file with the Activities Director

NO STUDENT TRANSPORTATION OF STUDENTS OR SELF

Students driving themselves to extracurricular activities should be discouraged. MSA
will not be held hable for incidents that occur while driving if a student drives his/her self
to an activity or event. In the event that a stadent must drive to an event, their
parents/legal guardians must have a complete, current waiver _ on file with the
Activities Director.

Students should-not will net drive other students to extracurricular activities, with the
exception of a sibling transporting other sibling(s).

EMERGENCY SITUATIONS

710-2
62



If any emergency transportation arrangements are made by employees pursuant to
this section, the relevant facts and circumstances shall be reported to the
administration as soon thereafter as practicable.

Vii. FEES

In its discretion, MSA may charge fees for fransportation of studenis fo and from

extracurricular activities conducted at locations other than MSA, where attendance is
optional.

Legal References:  Minn. Stat. § 123B.36 (Aunthorized Fees)
Minn. Stat. § 169.011, Subd. 71(a) (Definition of 2 School Bus)
Minn. Stat. § 169.454, Subd. 13 (Type III Vehicle Standards — Exemption)

Cross References: MSBA/MASA Model Policy 610 (Field Trips})

MSBA/MASA Maodel Policy 709 (Student Transportation Safety Policy)
MSBA Service Manual, Chapter 2, Transportation

710-3

63



64



Members Present (underfined): Michelle Ku

Communications Committee
Minutes
Weds., Sept. 11, 2018, 4:30 p.m.
Room 10A

ski, Jeff Eng. Cheri Howe, John Gawarecki, Shannon Froberg, Carrie Hamm, Joell

Pundsack, Justin Gehring, Jenn Heydt-Nelson, Jessie Heydt, Teresa Ward, Heather Krisko. Christine Morrison, Tammy Barnaby

Agenda Heading

Discussion Descriptions

Actions

1. Old Business -

A. New Committee members

B. Parent Survey actions
1. Teacher-Parent Communication Platform update

2. Communication to Parents re: actions in response to
surveys update

C. Website Content Management Task Force
, 1. teacher dashboard improved
2. tabs on front page updated
3. ltwas the intention of TF to have most of website data
migrated before school begins, which didn’t happen,
some activity info cannot be accessed
4. Activities and athietics - performance issue who s
responsible for getting info on website/updated
a, activities/athletics still are not correct, calendar
incorrect
b. sport team here 2 hrs early why?
¢. Coaches are not on website, important info for
coaches did not get into handbook {‘it's a given”,
doesn't need to go in)

Christine Morrison, parent
Tammy Barnaby, parent

Roll out beta version by end of week to see
if works welf, hard roli out Oct. 9 (staff mig
or 16 (prof. dev. date}

Wilt go out this week

Put “Activitles” tab back on webpage with
old pages until info can be migrated to
rSchool with accuracy. At the end of the
school year, make decision about Activity
tab

A special meeting will be held next Weds.,
Sept. 18, 4:30 pm Room 10A - Shannon
and Carrie will bring information regards to
communication processes, who's
responsible for what, where the disconnects
are, and to set deadlines for action to get
things done, and stop inaccuracles

65



66



D. Teacher Survey actions update
1. Update to Teacher dashboard - preview tooks good,
Justin will activate
2. Communication to teachers about email responses -
Cheri-will send a communication to teachers about
response times

E. Important refigious holidays (muslim, jewish) on MSA
calendar update -

F. Student Survey - (conducted May 31, 2018)
1. Discuss analysis and how to use to improve

communications

~ Younger grades participated.

~ Daily Announcements are very important for teachers
to read.

~ Bulletin Board or electronic message display -
students are really excited about this idea. Computer
Club can be responsible for this. There are thirty
monitors in storage, we could get wall mounts and
raspberry pies. Costwould be low and someone in the
office will control the messages. Approximately $25-50
per display.

~ Front office - great relaying information.

~ Issues resolved through admin - most everyone did
not contact the administrators.

~ Admiristration - most easy to contact and get things
resolved

~ Can Shannon Froberg have office hours? How does
this happen?

Michelle talking with some students who are
interested in being a part of the task force to
look at special days of celebration of other
cultures - haven't met yet

Computer Club will walk the building and
look for ideal sites. Running messages will
be on the scroll. How does information get
on there and who does it.

John Gawarecki will discuss with Shannon
in the Directors Meeting; Shannon would
have to decide what hours she is available
and post these.

67



68



~ Teachers - sveryone communicates well - some
issues with Music and Math.

~ Test calendar - doing well with the calendar but
students feel that only 50% it's up to date.

~ many comments about E-learning - need to get info
online by 10 am

~High School Students were not aware they can
self-carry medications with an approved authorization
from the doctor and parent on file in the office.

~ Cheri communicate to teachers re: test
calendar importance

~ Tech Talk at Oct. 16 prof. Dev. - include:

teacher-parent communication platform,
e-learning procedures, Go Guardian

New Business -

A. Committee Goals for school year
1. Priority: Activities/Athtetic communication improvement

2. Follow up on actions taken from survey - has
communication improved in these areas

3. Communicate big events at MSA - { 20th Anniversary,
other?)

4, Still too many emails

L.

Next Meeting

Special Meeting: Weds, Sept, 18, 4:30pm, Room 10A
Monthly Meeting: Weds., Oct. 9, 2019, 4:30 pm, Room 10A

69



70



Math and Science Academy

Adopted: August 5, 1999
Revised: November 6, 2003
Revised: December 7, 2006
Revised: December 14, 2015
Revised: February 13, 2017
Revised: October 15, 2018

413 HARASSMENT AND VIOLENCE

[Note: State law (Minn, Stat. § 121A.03) requires that school districts adept a sexual,
religious, and racial harassment and violence policy that conforms with the Minnesota
Human Rights Act, Minn, Stat. Ch. 3634 (MHRA). This policy complies with that
statutory requirement and addresses the other classifications protected by the MHRA
and/or federal law. While the recommendation Is that school districts incorporate the
other protected classifications, in addition to sex, religion, and race, info this policy,
they are not specifically required to do so by Minn. Stat. § 1214.03. The Minnesota
Department of Education (MDE) is required to maintain and make available a model
sexual, religious, and racial harassment policy in accordance with Minn. Stat §
1214.03. MDE’s policy differs from that of MSBA and imposes greater requirements
upon school districts than required by law. For that reason, MSBA recommends the
adoption of its model policy by school districts. Each school board must submit a copy
of the policy the board has adopted to the Commissioner of the MDE,

MSA’s policy (this pelicy) mostly follows the MSBA model policy]

1. PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy is to maintain a learning and working environment that is free
from harassment and violence on the basis of race, color, creed, religion, national origin, sex,
age, marital status, familial status, status with regard to public assistance, sexual orientation,
ipeluding gender identity or expression, or disability.

There needs to be langrage included to address workplace harassment that is not
related to the above list, but is part of the hostile work environment mentioned later in
the policy.

ote: The Minnesota Human Rights Act defines “sexual orientation® to include “havin
i g

or being perceived as having a self-image or identify nof traditionally asseciated with
one’s biological maleness or femaleness.” Minn, Stat. § 363A4.03, Subd. 44.]

H. GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY

413-1

71



A.

The policy of Math and Science Academy (MSA) is to maintain a learning and working
environment that is free from harassment and violence on the basis of race, color, creed,
religion, national origin, sex, age, marital status, familial status, status with regard to
public assistance, sexual orientation, imchiding gender identity or expression, or
disability.

MSA prohibits any form of harassment or violence on the basis of race, color, creed,
religion, national origin, sex, age, marijtal status, familial status, status with regard to

public assistance, sexual orientation, ineluding gender identity or expression, or
disability.

A violation of this policy occurs when any student, teacher, administrator, or other MSA
personnel harasses a student, teacher, administrator, or other MSA personnel or group of
students, teachers, administrators, or other MSA personnel through conduct or
communication based on a person’s race, color, creed, religion, national origin, sex, age,
marital status, familial status, status with regard to public assistance, sexual orientation,
ineluding gender identity or expression, or disability, as defined by this policy. (For
purposes of this policy, school personmel include MSA Board of Director (BOD)
members, school employees, agents, volunteers, contractors, or persons subject to the
supervision and control of MSA.)

A violation of this policy occurs when any student, teacher, administrator, or other MSA
personnel inflicts, threatens to inflict, or attempts to inflict violence upon anmy student,
teacher, administrator, or other MSA personnel or group of students, teachers,
administrators, or other MSA personnel based on a person’s race, color, creed, religion,
national origin, sex, age, marital statns, familial status, status with regard to public
assistance, sexual orientation, including gender identity or expression, or disability.

MSA will act to investigate all complaints, either formal or informal, verbal or written, of
harassment or violence based on a person’s race, color, creed, religion, national origin,
sex, age, marital status, familial status, status with regard to public assistance, sexual
orientafion, inchsding gender identity or expression, or disability, and to discipline or
take appropriate action against any student, teacher, adminmistrator, or other MSA
personnel who is found to have violated this policy.

III. DEFINITIONS

A. Assault; Definition

“Asgsault™ is:

1. am act done with intent to cause fear in another of immediate bodily harm or death;

413-2
72



2. the intentional infliction of or attempt to inflict bodily harm upon another; or
3. the threat to do bodily harm to another with present ability to carry out the threat,

B. Harassment; Definition

“Harassment” prohibited by this policy consists of physical or verbal conduct,
including, but not limited to, electronic communications, relating to an individual’s or
group of individuals’ race, color, creed, religion, national origin, sex, age, marital status,
familial status, status with regard to public assistance, sexual orientation, including
gender identity or expression, or disability when the conduct:

1. has the purpose or effect of creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive working or
academic environment;

2. has the purpose or cffect of substantially or unreasonably interfering with an
individual’s work or academic performance; or

3. otherwise adversely affects an individual’s employment or academic opportunities.
C. Immediafely; Definifion
“Immediately” means as soon as possible but in no event longer than 24 hours.

D. Protected Classifications; Definitions

1. “Disability” means any condition or characteristic that renders a person a disabled
person. A disabled person is any person who:

a. has a physical, sensory, or mental impairment which materially limits one or more
major life activities;

b. has a record of such an impainment; or
c. isregarded as having such an impairment,

2. “Familial status” means the condition of one or more minors being domiciled with:
a. their parent or parents or the minor’s legal guardian; or

b. the designee of the parent or parents or guardian with the written permission of
the parent or parents or guardian. The protections afforded against harassment on
the basis of family status apply to any person who is pregnant or is in the process

413-3

73



of securing legal custody of an individual who has not attained the age of
majority.

3. “Marital status” means whether a person is single, married, remarried, divorced,
separated, or a surviving spouse and, in employment cases, includes protection
against harassment on the basis of the identity, situation, actions, or beliefs of a
spouse or former spouse.

4. “National origin” means the place of birth of an individual or of any of the
individual’s lineal ancestors.

5. “Sex” includes, but is not limited to, pregnancy, childbirth, and disabilities related to
pregnancy or childbirth.

6. “Sexual orientation” means having or being percetved as having an emofional,
physical, or sexual attachment to anether person without regard to the sex of that
person or having or being perceived as having an orientation for such attachment, or-

.03 T C4E) (1 % s
oty 1 » wIvIERN- » A e 1) kv = 3 Ty . ¢ »

associated-with-one’s-biological-maleness—or femaleness—"‘Sexual orientation” does
not include a physical or sexual attachment to children by an adult.

7. “Gender Identity or Expression” means having or being perceived as
having a self-image or identity not traditionally associated with one’s bielogical
maleness or femaleness. Students have the right to be addressed by the names
and pronouns that cerrespond to their gender identity. Using the student’s
preferred name and pronoun promotes the safety and wellbeing of the student.
The intentional or persistent refusal to respect the gender identity of an
employee or student after notification of the preferred pronoun/name used by
the employee or student is a violation of this policy (413).

8. “Status with regard to public assistance” means the condition of being a recipient of
federal, state, or local assistance, including medical assistance, or of being a tenant
receiving federal, state, or local subsidies, mcluding rental assistance or rent
supplemenits.

E. Remedial Response; Definition

“Remedial response” means a measure to stop and correct acts of harassment or violence,
prevent acts of harassment or violence from recurring, and protect, support, and intervene
on behalf of a student who is the target or victim of acts of harassment or violence.

F. Sexual Harassment; Definition

413 -4
74



1. Sexual harassment consists of unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual
favors, sexually motivated physical conduct or other verbal or physical conduct or
communication of a sexual nature when: )

a. submission to that conduct or communication is made a term or condition, either
explicitly or implicitly, of obtaining employment or an education; or

b. submission to or rejection of that conduct or communication by an individual is

used as a factor in decisions affecting that individual’s employment or education;
or

c. that conduct or communication has the purpose or effect of substantially or
unreasonably inferfering with an individual's employment or education, or

creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive employment or educational
environment.

2. Sexual harassment may include, but is not limited to:
a. unwelcome verbal harassment or abuse;

b. unwelcome pressure for sexual activity;

c. unwelcome, sexually motivated, or inappropriate patting, pinching, or physical
contact, other than necessary restraint of student(s) by teachers, administrators, or
other MSA personnel to avoid physical harm to persons or property;

d. unwelcome sexual behavior or words, including demands for sexual favors,

accompanied by implied or overt threats concerning an individual’s employment
or educational status;

e. unwelcome sexual behavior or words, including demands for sexual favors,

accompanied by implied or overt promises of preferential treatment with regard to
an individual’s employment or educational status; or

f. unwelcome behavior or words directed at an individual because of sexual
orientation, neluding gender identity or expression.

G. Sexual Violence; Definition

1. Sexual violence is a physical act of aggression or force or the threat thereof which
involves the touching of another’s intimate parts, or forcing a person to touch any
petson’s intimate parts. Intimate parts, as defined in Minn. Stat. § 609.341, includes

413 -5



the primary genital area, groin, inuer thigh, buttocks, or breast, as well as the clothing
covering these areas.

2. Sexual violence may include, but is not limited to:

a. touching, patting, grabbing, or pinching another person’s intimate parts, whether
that person is of the same sex or the opposite sex;

b. coercing, forcing, or attempting to coerce or force the touching of anyone’s
intimate parts;

c. coercing, forcing, or attempting to coerce or force sexnal intercourse or a sexual
act on another; or

d. threatening to force or coerce sexunal acts, including the touching of intimate parts
or intercourse, on another.

H. Violence; Definition

Violence prohibited by this policy is a physical act of aggression or assault upon another
or group of individuals because of, or in a manner reasonably related to, race, color,
creed, religion, national origin, sex, age, marital status, familial status, status with regard
to public assistance, sexual orientation, including gender identity or expression, or
disability.

IV. REPORTING PROCEDURES

A. Any person who believes he or she has been the target or victim of harassment or
violence on the basis of race, color, creed, religion, national origin, sex, age, marital
status, familial status, status with regard to public assistance, sexnal orientation, inchiding
gender identity or expression, or disability by a student, teacher, administrator, or other
MSA. personnel, or any person with knowledge or belief of conduct which may constitute
harassment or violence prohibited by this policy toward a student, teacher, administrator,
or other MSA personnel or group of students, teachers, administrators, or other MSA
personnel should report the alleged acts immediately to an appropriate MSA official
designated by this policy. A person may report conduct which may constitute harassment
or violence anonymously, However, MSA may not rely solely on an anonymous report to
determine discipline or other remedial responses.

B. MSA, hereby designates the MSA Director (Director) as MSA’s human rights officer to
receive reports or complaints of harassment or violence prohibited by this policy. If the
complaint involves the Director, the complaint shail be filed directly with the MSA Board
of Directors (BOD).

413-6
76



MSA’s Human Rights Officer:
John Gawarecki, MSA Director
8430 Woodbury Crossing
Woodbury, Minnesota 55125
(651) 578-7507

C. MSA shall conspicucusly post the name of its human rzghts officer, including mailing

D.

L

address and telephone number,

Any adult MSA personnel who receives a report of harassment or violence prohibited by
this policy shall inform the Director immediately. The Director shall ensure that this
policy and its procedures, practices, consequences, and sanctions are fairly and fully
implemented and shall serve as a primary contact on policy and procedural matters.

A teacher, school administrator, volunteer, contractor, or other school employee shall be
particularly alert to possible situations, circumstances, or events that might include acts of
harassment or violence. Any such person who witnesses, observes, receives a report of,
or has other knowledge or belief of conduct that may constitute harassment or violence
shall make reasonable efforts to address and resolve the harassment or violence and shall
inform the Director immediately. MSA personnel who fail to inform the Director of
conduct that may constitute harassment or violence or who fail to make reasonable efforts

to address and resolve the harassment or violence in a timely manner may be subject to
disciplinary action.

Upon receipt of a report, the Director may request, but may not insist upon, a written
complaint. If the report was given verbally, the Director shall personally reduce it to

written form within 24 hours. If the complaint involves the Director, the complaint shall
be made or filed directly with the BOD.

Submission of a good farth complaint or report of harassment or viclence prohibited by
this policy will not affect the complainant or reporter’s foture employment, grades, work
assignments, or educational or work environment.

. Use of formal reporting forms is not mandatory.

Reports of harassment or violence prohibited by this policy are classified as private
educational and/or personnel data and/or confidential investigative data and will not be
disclosed except as permitted by law.,

MSA will respect the privacy of the complainant(s), the individual(s) against whom the
complaint is filed, and the witnesses as much as possible, consistent with MSA’s legal

413.7

77



obligations to investigate, to take appropriate action, and to comply with any discovery or
disclosure obligations.

. Retaliation against a victim, good faith reporter, or a witness of violence or harassment 1s

prohibited.

False accusations or reports of violence or harassment against another person are
prohibited.

. A person who engages in an act of violence or harassment, reprisal, retaliation, or false

reporting of violence or harassment, or permits, condones, or tolerates violence or
harassment shall be subject to discipline or other remedial responses for that act in
accordance with MSA’s policies and procedures.

Consequences for students who commit, or are a party to, prohibited acts of violence
or harassment or who engage in reprisal or intentional false reporting may range from
remedial respomses or positive behavioral interventions up to and including
suspension and/or expulsion.

Consequences for employees who permit, condone, or tolerate violence or harassment or
engage in an act of reprisal or intentional false reporting of violence or harassment may
result in disciplinary action up to and including termination or discharge.

Consequences for other individuals engaging in prohibited acts of violence or harassment
may inchude, but not be limited to, exclusion from MSA property and events and/or
termination of services and/or contracts.

V. INVESTIGATION

A.

Within three (3) days of the receipt of a report or complaint alleging harassment or
violence prohibited by this policy, the Director shall undertake or authorize an

investigation. The investigation may be conducted by MSA officials or by a third party
designated by MSA.

The investigation may consist of personal interviews with the complainant, the
individual(s) against whom the complaint is filed, and others who may have knowledge
of the alleged incident(s) or circumstances giving rise to the complaint. The

investigation may also consist of any other methods and documents deemed pertinent by
the investigator.

In determining whether alleged conduct constitutes a violation of this policy, the
following should be considered: the surrounding circumstances, the nature of the
behavior, past incidents or past or continning patterns of behavior, the relationships

413-8
78



between the parties involved, and the context in which the alleged incidents occurred.
Whether a particular action or incident constitutes a violation of this policy requires a

 determination based on all the facts and surrounding circumstances.

In addition, MSA may take immediate steps, at its discretion, to protect the target or
victim, the complainant, and students, teachers, administrators, or other MSA personnel

pending completion of an investigation of alleged harassment or violence prohibited by
this policy.

The alleged perpetrator of the act(s) of harassment or vielence shall be allowed the
opportunity to present a defense during the investigation or prior to the imposition of
discipline or other remedial responses.

The investigation will be completed as soon as practicable. The Director shall make a
written report upon completion of the investigation. The report shall include a
determination of whether the allegations have been substantiated as factual and whether

they appear to be violations of this policy. If the complaint involves the Director, the
report will be compiled by the BOD.

V1. MATH AND SCIENCE ACADEMY ACTION

Al

Upon completion of an investigation that determines a violation of this policy has
occurred, MSA will take appropriate action. Such action may include, but is not limited
to, warning, suspension, exclusion, expulsion, fransfer, remediation, termination, or
discharge. Disciplinary consequences will be sufficiently severe to try fo deter violations
and to appropriately discipline prohibited behavior. MSA action taken for violation of
this policy will be consistent with requirements of Minnesota and federal law, and
applicable MSA policies and regulations.

. MSA is not authorized to disclose to a victim private educational or personnel data

regarding an alleged perpetrator who is a student or employee of MSA. School officials
will notify the parent(s) or guardian(s) of targets or victims of harassment or violence and
the parent(s) or gnardian(s) of alleged perpetrators of harassment or viclence who have
been mmvolved in a reported and confirmed harassment or violence incident of the
remedial or disciplinary action taken, to the extent permitted by law.

In order to prevent or respond to acts of harassment or violence committed by or directed
against a child with a disability, MSA shall, where determined appropnate by the child’s
individualized education program (IEP) or Section 504 team, allow the child’s IEP or
Section 504 plan to be drafted to address the skills and proficiencies the child needs as a

result of the child’s disability to allow the child to respond to or not to engage in acts of
harassment or violence.

VIL. RETALIATION OR REPRISAL

413-9

79



MSA will discipline or take appropriate action against any student, teacher, administrator,
or other MSA personnel who commits an act of reprisal or who retaliates against any
person who asserts, alleges, or makes a good faith report of alleged harassment or
violence prohibited by this policy, who testifies, assists, or participates in an investigation
of retaliation or alleged harassment or violence, or who testifies, assists, or participates in
a proceeding or hearing relating to such harassment or violence. Retaliation includes, but
is not limited to, any form of intimidation, reprisal, harassment, or intentional disparate
treatment. Disciplinary consequences will be sufficiently severe to deter violations and to
appropriately discipline the individual(s) who engaged in the harassment or violence.
Remedial responses to the harassment or violence shall be tailored to the particular
incident and nature of the conduct.

VHI RIGHT TO ALTERNATIVE COMPLAINT PROCEDURES
These procedures do not deny the right of any individual to pursue other avenues of recourse

which may include filing charges with the Minnesota Department of Human
Rights, initiating civil action, or seeking redress under state criminal statutes and/or federal

law,

IX. HARASSMENT OR VIOLENCE AS ABUSE

A. Under certain circumsiances, alleged harassment or violence may also be possible abuse
under Minnesota law. If so, the duties of mandatory reporting under Minn. Stat. §
626.556 may be applicable.

B. Nothing in this policy will prohibit MSA from taking immediate action fo profect
victims of alleged harassinent, violence, or abuse.

X. DISSEMINATION OF POLICY AND TRAINING

A. This policy shall be conspicuously posted throughout each school building in areas
accessible to students and staff members.

B. This policy shall be given to each MSA employee and independent confractor who
regularly interacts with students at the time of initial employment with MSA.

C. This policy shall appear in the student handbook.
D. MSA will develop a method of discussing this policy with students and employees.

E. MSA may implement violence prevention and character development education programs
to prevent and reduce policy violations. Such programs may offer instruction on character

413 -10
80



education including, but not limited to, character qualities such as attentiveness,
truthfulness, respect for authority, diligence, gratefulness, self-discipline, patience,

forgiveness, respect for others, peacemaking, resourcefulness, and/or sexual abuse
prevention.

E. This policy shall be reviewed at least annually for compliance with state and federal law.

Legal References: Minn. Stat. § 120B.232 (Character Development Education)

Minn, Stat. § 120B.234 (Child Sexual Abuse Prevention Education) Minn.
Stat. § 121A.03, Subd. 2 {Sexual, Religious, and Racial Harassment and
Violence Policy)

Minn. Stat. § 121A.031 (School Student Bullying Policy)

Minn. Stat. Ch. 363 A (Minnesota Human Rights Act)

Minn. Stat. § 609.341 (Definitions) ‘

Minn. Stat. § 626.556 ef seq. (Reporting of Maltreatment of Minors)
20 U.S.C. §§ 1681-1688 (Title IX of the Fducation Amendments of 1972)
29 US.C. § 621 et seq. {Age Discrimination in Employment Act)
29 U.S.C. § 794 (Rehabilitation Act of 1973, § 504)

42 1J.S.C. § 1983 (Civil Action for Deprivation of Rights)

42 U.8.C. § 2000d et seq. (Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964)
42 U.S8.C. § 2000¢ et seq. (Title VII of the Civil Rights Act)

42 U.8.C. § 12101 ef seq. (Americans with Disabilities Act)

Cross References: MSA Policy 102 (Equal Educational Opportunity)
MSA Policy 401 (Equal Employment Opportunity)
MSA Policy 402 (Disability Nondiscrimination Policy)
MSA Policy 406 (Public and Private Personnel Data)

MSA Policy 414 (Mandated Reporting of Child Neglect or Physical or
Sexual Abuse)

MSA Policy 506 (Student Discipline)

MSA Policy 514 (Bullying Prohibition Policy)

MSA Policy 515 (Protection and Privacy of Pupil Records)

MSA Policy 521 (Student Disability Nondiscrimination)

MSA Policy 522 (Student Sex Nondiscrimination)

MSA Policy 524 (Intemet Acceptable Use and Safety Policy)

MSA Policy 526 (Hazing Prohibition)

MSA  Policy 528 (Student Parental, TFamily Marital Status
Nondiscrimination)

413-11

81



82



Math and Science Academy

Adopted: August 5, 1999
Revised: December 4, 2003
Revised: March 4, 2010
Revised: February 3, 2011
Revised: August 17, 2015
Revised: November 19, 2018
Revised: October _, 2019

419 TOBACCO-FREE ENVIRONMENT; POSSESSION AND USE OF TOBACCQ,
TOBACCO-RELATED DEVICES, AND ELECTRONIC DELIVERY DEVICES

[Note: School districts ave not required by statute to have a policy addressing these issues.
However, Mine. Stal. § 144.416 requires that entities that control public places must make
reasonable efforts to prevent smoking in public places, including the posting of signs or
any other means which may be appropriate.]

I.  PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy is to maintain learning and working environment that is tobacco
free.

. GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY

A. A violation of this policy occurs when any student, teacher, administrator, other school
personnel of the Math and Science Academy (MSA), or person smokes or uses tobacco,
tobacco-related devices, or carries or uses an activated electronic eigareties-delivery
device in a public schoo]. This prohibition extends to all facilities, wheiher owned,
rented, or leased, and all vehicles that MSA. owns, leases, rents, contracts for, or confrols.
In addition, this prohibition includes vehicles used, in whale or in part, for work
purposes, during hours of school operation, if more than one person is prcsent This

prohibition includes alt MSA property and all off campus events lsponsorcd by the MSA. ,/1

5P
1éxt?; NE:G ta have a daﬁmlwm

B. A violation of this policy oceurs when any elementary school, middle school, or
secondary school student possesses any type of tobacco, tobaceo-related device, or
electronic eipareties-delivery devices in a public school. This profibition extends to all
facilities, whether owned, rented, or leased, and alt vehicles that a MSA. owns, leases,
rents, contracts for, or controls and inclndes vehicles used, in whole or in part, for school

purposes, during hours of school operation, if more than one person is present. [fhid - ‘1
prohibitjon includes alt MSA property and all of f-campus events sponsered by MSA.

\lehlc!cs ars jnchided ag well.

Commented [MI{Z] We. shou]d add ti:ar. persuml

419-1

83




C. MSA wiil act to enforce this policy and to discipline or take appropriate action against
any student, teacher, administrator, school personnel, or person who is found to have
violated this policy. |

[Note: The following langnage is not vequived by law but is re-cammended by MSBA
for inclusion in this policy.]

D. MSA will not solicit or accept any contributions or gifts of money, curricula, materials, or -
equipment from companies that directly mannfacture and are identified with tobacco )
products, tobacco-related devices, or electronic ciparcties delivery devices. MSA will
not promote or allow promotion of tobacco products or e-eigarettes electronic delivery
devices on school property or at school-sponsored events,

IIE. TOBACCO AND TOBACCO-RELATED DEVICES DEFINED

DEHedt. - s Ex88;-0 :€~.."..'=" .."—-:LE HEOE - Ot

means any product confaining or delivering nicotine, lobelis, or
any other substance intended for human consumption that can be nsed by a person to
simulate smoking in the delivery of nicotine or any other substance through inhzlation of
vapor from the product. Electronic delivery device includes any component part of a
product, whether or not marketed or sold separately, Electromic delivery device does not
include any product that has been approved or certified by the United States Food and
Drug Administration for sale as a tobacco cessation product, as a tobacco-dependence
product, ar for other medical puxpeses, and is marketed and sold for such an approved
purpose.

B. “Tobacco™ means cigarettes and any product containing, made, or derived from tobacco
that is intended for human consumption, whether chewed, smoked, absorbed, dissolved,
inhaled, snorted, sniffed, or ingested by any other means, or any component, part, or
accessory of a tobacco product including, but not limited to, cigats; cheroots; stogies;
perique; gramulated, plug out, crmp cut, ready rubbed, and other smoking tobacco; smuff
spuff flour; cavendish; plug and twist tobacco; fine cut and other chewing tobaceo;
shorts; refuse scraps, clippings, euttings and sweepings of tobacco; and other kinds and
forms of tobacco.

C. “Tobacco-related devices” means cigarefte papers or pipes for smoking or other devices
intentionally designed or intended to be used in 2 manner which enables the chewing,
sniffing, smoking, or infalation of vapors of tobacco or tobacco products. Tobaccorelated
devices include components of tobacco-related devices which may be marketed or sold
separately.

419-2

84



. “Smoking” reeans inhafing ef exhaling smelke-from burning, or carrying any lighted or
heated cigar, cigarette, pipe, or any other lighted or heated tobaceo-oxplant product
containing, made, or derived from nicotine, tobacco, marijuana, or other plant,
whether natural or synthetic, that is intended for inhalation. Smoking alse includes
canymg or using an activated electronic delwery device. a lighted-ciger;-cigaretic;

i Commenied [MKIEWé'shiould add definition(s) for ©
- asiult and- vxsﬂor Th]S wou!d make it cieartiml pamn!.s anr

IV.EXCEPTIONS

A. A violation of this policy does not occur when an Indian Native American adult lights
tohacco on MSA’s property as a part of a traditional Tndias Native American spiritual or
culturai ceremony. An Indian js a person who is 2 member of an Indian tribe as defined
under Minnesota law,

B. A violation of this policy does not occur when an adult nonstudent possesses a tobacco or
nicotine product that has been approved by the United States Food and Drug
Administration for sale as a tobacco cessation product, as a tobacco dependence product, -
or for other medical purposes, and is being marketed and sold solely for such an approved -
purpose. Nething in this exception authorizes smoking or use of tebacco, tobacco-related
devices, or electronic delivery devices on school property or af aff-campus events spensored

by MSAI. nted [MKEAL: This is spécifying a&ult
“* nomstudents, bit what about staderits? -
i . ;. commented [MKS]: Foi'possession, e
V. ENFORCEMENT "\j\' - confiscate it. Whatiif the paréat wants it bag!

A. All individuals on school premises shall adhere to this policy. i-=d““'“°“‘5"”d°°’%“5‘s that focko ‘“"k‘“g?

N 5:7Cummented [MKG]‘ What abont :eanhcss whil hav
cxceptmu languagc hcrc?

B. Students who violate this tobacco-free policy shall be subject to MSA’s discipline
procedures,

C. MSA directors and other school personnel who viglate this tobacco-free policy shall be . . . e
subject to MSA’s discipline procedures (Policy §504b | Commented [MK‘I]' Should we iiclude statcmcnts ahoul
discx;:lme {]" offenice znd 27 oﬁence)”

D. MSA’s action talten for violation of this policy will be consistent with requirements of

applicable collective bargaming agreements, Minnesota or federal law, and MSA’s
policies (Policy 504).

E. Persons who violate this tobacco-free policy may be referred to the director or ather MSA

superyisory personnel responsible for the area or program at which the violation
occorred.

419.3

85



¥. The director may call the local law enforcement agency to assist with enforcement of this
policy. Smoking or use of any tobacco product in a public school is a violation of the ;
Minnesota Clean Indoor Air Act and/or the Freedom to Breathe Act of 2007 and is a pefty -
misdemeanor. A court injunetion may be instituted against a repeated violator.

G. No persons shall be discharged, refused o be hired, penalized, discriminated against, or
in any manner retaliated against for exercising any right to a smoke- free environment
provided by the Freedom to Breathe Act of 2007 or other faw.

V1. DISSEMINATION OF FOLICY
A. This policy shall appear in the student handbook.
B. MSA will develop 2 method of discussing this policy with stadents and employees.
Legal References: Minn. Stat. §§ 144.411-144.417 (Minnesota Clean Indoor Air Acf)
Mine. Stat. § 609.685 (Sale of Tobacco to Children)
2007 Mirm. Laws Ch, 82 (Freedom to Breathe Act of 2007)

Cross References: MSA Policy 506 (Student Discipline)

419-4

86



Public Health
Law Center

W MITCHE L UORLTGT 0F (4w

Model Policy for a Tebacco-free Environment in Minnesota’s K-12 Schools

The use or promotion of tobacco products on school grounds and at off-campus school-sponsored
events is detrimental to the health and safety of students, staff, and visitors. Under federal law, smoking
is prohibited in any kindergarten, elementary or secondary school or library serving children under the
age of 18 years if federal funds are used in the school 20 U.S.C. § 6083(a). Furthermore, Minnesota
prohibits smoking, chewing, or otherwise ingesting tobacco or tobacco products in public K-12 schools,
including all school facilities, whether owned, rented or leased, and in all vehicles that a school district

owns, leases, rents, contracts for or controls. Minn. Stat, § 144.4165. However, neither state nor federal
law covers outdoor school grounds.

In order to promote a tobacco-free environment in primary and secondary schools throughout
Minnesota, the Public Health Law Center (“The Center”) and the Start Noticing Coalition recormmend
that school distticts adopt a comprehensive policy that includes the following key components:

¥ Provides a definition of tobacco products to include current and fature tobacco products.

" Prohibits the following items on campus (inside or cutside) and at off-campus, school-sponsored
evefits:

tobacco products and tobacco-related devices,

imitation tobacco ptoducts,

o o ©

lighters, and

o electronic cigarettes.
v' Prohibits accepting any donations or curticalum from any tobacco-related industry.
v" Prohibits any promotion of tobacco products.

‘The Center has created two docutnents to assist school districts in this effort: Model Policy for a
‘Tobacco-free Environment in Minnesota’s K-12 Schools and Model Policy for a Tobacco-free
Enviroument in Minnesota’s K-12 Schools Q & A, a detailed analysis ia question/answer format which
explains the reasoning behind the policy language. As with all policy drafting, this model is only to be
used as gnide. Each school district should consider modifications that reflect local needs and situations.
You should review your policy with a legal technical assistance provider to ensure internal consistency,
especially if you change terms or delete provisions. For more information about policy drafting, please
tefer to out website, wwrw.publichealthlawcenter.org and our Policy Drafting Checklists. The Center also
offers trainings to certain local communities on drafting effective policies, and may be able to review the
draft of your district’s Tobacco-free Environment policy. Please check our website at
www.publichealthlaweenter.org for the latest version of the model policy. To request assistance or
provide suggestions, e-mail publichealthlavw(@hwmitchell.edun.

Pubslic Health Law Center B75 St Avenug, Saint Paud, Mi, 55105-3076 wywvi. publichealthlawcentarom £51.290.7506

87



ﬂ Public Health
d Law Center

AT WH LM MITCHELL COLITSE OF law

MODEL K-12 TOBACCO-FREE
ENVIRONMENT POLICY LANGUAGE

I. Findings

2. Tobacco use is the single most preventable cause of death in the United States.”

b. The use of tobacco products by the nation’s children is a pediatde disease of considerable
proportions that tesults in new generations of tobacco-dependent children and adults.?
c. In Minnesota, smoking causes 5,500 deaths annually, and costs nearly $2 billion in health
care costs.’

Children are exposed to substantial and unavoeidable tobacco advertising that leads to

2 2P ou|

favorable beliefs about tobacco use, plays a role in leading young people to overestimate

the prevalence of tobacco use, and increases the number of young people who begin to

use tobacco.* '

e. Electronic cigatettes can increase nicotine addiction among young people and may lead
children to try other tobacco products that are known to cavse disease and lead to
premature death®

f. Imitation tobacco products may lead children to use tobacco by desensitizing them to the

dangers of tobacco and advancing the false idea of tobacco-use as socially acceptable.®

| g Hvidence has shown anti-tobacco use campaigns sponsoted by the tobaceo industry do
not prevent youth from using tobacco products, and may encoutage youth to smoke and
create positive assoctations with the tobacco industry.” '
II. Purpose
A comprehensive 100% tobacco-free policy designed to ensure a safe learning and work
environment.

2. The [DISTRICT NAME] Board of Education recognizes that the use of tobacco
products is a health, safety, and environmental hazard for students, staff, visitors, and
school facilities. The boatd is acutely aware of the serious health dsks associated with the
use of tobacco products, both to users and non-users. The board believes that the use of
promotion of tobacco products on school grounds and at off-campus school-sponsored
events is detrimental to the health and safety of students, staff, and visitors.

b. The Board also believes accepting tobacco industry gifts or matetials will send an
inconsistent message to students, staff, and visitors.

c. The Board acknowledges that adult staff and visitors serve as role models for students.
The Board embraces its obligation to promote positive role models in schools, and to
provide an environment for learning and working that is safe, healthy, and free from

[DISTRICT NAMEJ’s Tobacco-Free Policy

B75 Summit Avenue, Szint Paid, MI¢, 55105-3076

www. publichealthbzweenterorg 51,280,7506 2

Public Health Law Center

88



Start Noficing www.slarinoticing.org

unwanted smoke and tobacco use for the students, staff, and visitors. Therefore, the
Board adopts the following tobacco-free policy.

IfI. Definitions

a.  “Administrator” means any person who has disciplinary and managetial authority to
enforce school policies and penalties in [DISTRICT NAME], inchiding but not lmuted to

, principals, vice-principals, or office petsonnel.

“Any time” means during normal school and non-school houts: 24 hours a day, seven
days a week, 365 days a year.

c. “Electronic cigarette” means any oral device that provides a vapor of Hquid nicotine,
lobelia, and/or othes substance, and the use or inhalation of which simulates smoking,
The term shall include any such devices, whether they are manufacrured, distributed,
marketed or sold as e4c1garcttts e-cigars, e-pipes, or under any other product name or
descriptor.

d. “Electronic cigarette industry” means manufacturers distributors or wholesalers of e-
cigarettes. This inchides parent companies and subsidizdes.

“Imitation tobacco product” means any non-tobacco product designed to resemble a
tobacco product including any edible or non-edible, non-tobacco product designed to
resemble a tobacco product that Is intended to be used by children as a toy. Examples of
itnitation tobacco products include but are not limited to: candy or chocolate cigarettes,
bubble gum cigars, shredded bubble gum resembling chewing tobacco, shredded beef
jetky in containers resembling snuff tins, plastic cigars, and puff cigarettes.

f. “Lighter” means a mechanical or electrical device typically used for lighting tobacco
products.

“Off-campus, school-sponsored event” means any event sponsoted by the school or
school district that is not on school property, including but not limited to, spotting
events, day camps, field trips, entertainment seminars, dances or theattical productions.

i “Patent/Guardian” means any person that has legal puardian status over a student
earolled in [DISTRICT NAME).

2 2P v

j»  “School” means any public nursery, day care center, child care facility, Head Start
program, kindergarten, elementary, secondary school, alternative learning center ot adult
education center operated under the control of [DISTRICT NAME].

k. “School ptopetty” means all facilities and property, including land, whether owned,
rented, or leased by [DISTRICT NAME], and all vehicles owned, leased, rented,
contracted for, or controlled by [DISTRICT NAME] used for transporting students,
staff, or visitors.

. “Sighage” means signs declaring that all [DISTRICT NAME] school propetty is

tobacco-free,

m. “Smaoking”™ means inhaling, exhaling, burning or carrying any lighted or heated cigar,
cigarette or any other lighted or heated tobacco or plant product intended for inhalation,
in any manner or in any form. "Smoking” also includes the use of an e-cigarette that

[DISTRICT NAME]'s Tobaceo-Free Policy

Pub fic Health E_aw Cemer 875 S il Avnm_e, S«:nt Pdul wh 551 0: Q(Lu W z:ubifcheahni=wcenterarg 651 290 7506 3

89



F

ub:

Health Law Centar

e Sag Ed
&

Start Noticlng www.slarfinolicing.org

creates a vapor, in any manner of in any form, ot the use of any oral smoking device for
the purpose of circumventing the prohibition of smoking,

“Staff” means any person employed by [DISTRICT NAME] as full or patt-time, or any
position contracted for ot otherwise employed, with direct or indirect monetary wages or
profits paid by [DISTRICT NAME] or anyone working on a volunteer basis. This term
includes, but is not limited to: faculty, sexvice personnel, volunteers, chaperones, and
others wotking for the [DISTRICT NAME].

“Student” means any person enrolled in {DISTRiCT NAME]'s educational system.

“YTobacco industty” means manufacturers, distributors or wholesalers of tobacco
products. This includes parent companies and subsidiazies.

“T'obzcco industry brand” means any corporate name, srademark, logo, symnbol, motto,
selling message, recognizable pattern of colors, or any other indication of product
identification identical ot similar to those used for any brand of tobacco product,
company, or manufacturer of tobacco products.

“Tobacco product” means any products containing, made, ot derived from tobacco that
are intended for human consumption, whether chewed, smoked, absorbed, dissolved,
inhaled, snotted, sniffed, or inpested by any other means, or any compoenent, part, or
accessory of a tobacco product, including but not limited to, cigarettes; cipars; litte cigars;
cheroots; stogies; periques; granulated, plug cut, crimp cut, ready rubbed, and other
smoking tobacco; snuff; snuff flous; cavendish; phug and twist tobacco; fine-cut and other
chewing tobacco; shorts; refuse scraps, clippings, cuttings and sweepings of tobacco, and

ther kinds and forms of tobacco. Tobacco products exclude any tobacco product that
has been approved by the UU.S. Food and Drug Administration for sale as a tobacco
cessation product, as 2 tobacco dependence product, ot for other medical purposes, and
is being matketed and sold solely for such an approved purpose.

“Tobacco products shop” means a retail establishment with an entrance door opening
directly to the outside that derives mote than 90 percent of its gross revenue from the sale
of loose tobacco, plants ot hetbs intended for inhalation, cigars, cigarettes, pipes, or othet
smoking devices for burning tobacco and related smoking accessoes in which the sale of
other products is merely incidental. This does not include a tobacco department or
section of any individual business establishment with any type of liquor, food, ot
restaurant license.

“Tobacco-related devices” means ashtrays, cigarette papers or pipes for smoking or
electronic cigarettes ot any components, parts, or accessoties of electronic cigarettes,
including cartridges.

“T'obacco-telated devices industry” means manufacturers, distributors or wholesalers
of tobacco-related devices. This includes parent companies and subsidiaries.

{DISTRICT NAMEY's Tobacco-Free Policy

90



ST

Start Noticing www_starfnoticing.org

@ “Visitor” means any petson subject to this policy that is not a student, staff, or

administeator as defined above. - i u_)a,r‘nlﬁ L@“(‘OWM%’, arda rene. $§)

IV. General Statement of Policy

a.

i

Public Health Law Center

It shall be a violation of this policy for any smadent of [DISTRICT NAME] to possess,
use, consume, display or sell any tobacco products, tobacco-related devices, imitation
tobacco products, lighters, or electronic cigarettes at any time on school property or at
off-camnpus, school-sponsoted events. l

It shall be a violation of this policy for any staff, administrator, or visitor of [DISTRICT
NAME] to use, consume, display or sell any tobacco products, tobacco-related devices,
imitation tobacco products, lighters, or electronic cigarettes at any tirne on school
propetty.

It shall be a violation of the policy for any staff, administrator, ot visitor of [DISTRICT
NAME] to use, consume, display, or sell any tobacco products, tobacco-related devices,
imitation tobacco products, lightets, or electronic cigarettes at any off-campus, school-
sponscred events.

1t shall be a violation of this policy for [DISTRICT NAME] to solicit ot accept any
contributions, gifts, money, curricula, or matetials from the electronic cigarette industry,
tobacco industry, tobacco-related device industry or from any tobacco products shop.
This includes, but is not limited to, donations, monies for sponsorship, advertising,
promotions, loans, or support for equipment, uniforms, and sports and/ot training
facilities. Tt shall also be 2 violation of this policy to participate in any type of service
funded by any of the industzies Hsted above.

It shall be 2 violation of this policy for any petson to promote, or for [DISTRICT
NAME] to promote or allow prometion of tobacce products, tobacco-related devices, ot
e-cigarettes on the school property or at off-campus, schooi—sponsoreci events. This
includes promotion of these products via gear, bags, clothing, any personal articles, signs,
structures, vehicles, flyers or any other matedals.

[DISTRICT NAME] shall act to enforce this policy and to tzke appropriate action against
any student, staff, administrator, or visitor who s found to have violated this policy,

OPTIONAL: Instruction to discourage the use of tobacco shallt be included in the
edncation provided for 2ll students. Staff responsible for teaching tobacco-use prevention

shall have adequate training and participate in ongoing professional development activites
to effectively deliver the education program 2s planned.

[DISTRICT NAME]'s Tobacco-Free Policy

RS

chealifbawesnterong 5

91



V.

(.WW

VI

§
.«\l‘

Start Noticing vaww.startnolicing.org

Exceptions
a. It shall not be a violaton of this policy for an adult Native American to use tobacco as
pact of a traditional Native American spiritual or cultural ceremony. A Native American
is a person who is 2 member of a federally recognized Indian tribe. Mina, Stat § 1444165

Tt shall not be 2 viclation of this policy for tobacco products, tobacco-related devices,

" imitation tobacco products, lighters, or electronic cigarettes to be included in instructional
ot work-related activities in [DISTRICT NAME] school buildings if the activity is
conducted by a staff member or an approved visitot and the activity does not include
smoking, chewing, or otherwise ingesting the product.

@ Tt shall not be a violation of this policy to use a product that has been approved by the
U.S. Food and Drng Administration for sale as a tobacco cessation product, as a tobacco
dependence product, ot for other medical purposes, and is being marketed and sold solely

VIIL.

Al

2 FRIMISVIY
Sprpvi

T
‘g5od,

for such an approved purpose. % (_‘Afwv\_% -+ thig 7 ¥

Oppornides for Cessation Programs

a. Administrators shall consult with the county health department or other approprate
health and allied community-based organizations to provide students, staff, and
administrators with information and access to suppott systems, programs, and setvices to
encourage them to abstain from the use of tobacco products.

b. Administrators shall identify and offer programs and setvices for staff that use tobacco
products to support them in complying with this policy.

Enforcement

'The success of this policy will depend upon the thoughtfulness, consideration, and cooperation
of both tobacco-users and non-usets. All individuals on school premises inclading students, staff,
administrators, and visitors share in the responsibility for adhering to and enforcing this policy:

a. Students’

i. The first violation shall result in any or all of the following: confiscation of
tobacco products, notification of parents, meeting and assessment with substance
abuse educator or designated staff,'parﬁcipation in tobacco education program,
and offeting stodent information about available cessation programs.

ii. The second violation shall result in confiscation of tobacco products, notification
of parents, and offering student information about available cessation prograrns,
as well as any or all of the following: meeting and assessment with substance

DISTRICT NAMEY's Tobaceo-Free Policy




Start Noticing wnwstartrioficing.org

TTERIEAAT T I T e

abuse educator or designated staff with parents or mandatory participation in
tobacco education program.

iii. The third violation shall result in confiscation of tobacco products, notification of
patents, and offering student information about available cessation programs, as
well as one or more of the following: notification of police, meeting and
assessment with substaﬂce abuse educator ot designated staff, cormunity service
or suspensiot.

b. Staff
i The first violation shall result in a verbal watning to the staff member, and an
offer of a referral to cessztion services.

ii. The second violation shall result in a written warning to the staff member with 2
copy placed in his or her district personnel file, and an offer of refereal to
cessation services.

ii. The third violation shall be considered insubordination and shall be dealt with
accotdingly based on established policies and procedures for suspension and/ ot
dismissal of staff.

‘,_"iad’-‘o‘hqw \

c. Visitors
1. Visitors who are observed violating this policy shall be asked to comply with

[DISTRICT NAMEJ's tobacca-free policy. If the visitor fails to comply with the
request, his or her violation of the policy may be refetred to the building principal
or other school district supervisory personnel available. The snpervisor shall make
a decision on further action that may include a directive to leave school property
including forfeiture of any fee charged for admission to a school-sponsored event.
Repeated violations may resuit in a recommendation to the supetintendent to
prohibit the individual from entering school district property for 2 specified
period of time. If he or she refuses to leave, the police may be called.

Vill. Dissemination of Policy

a. Appropriate signage shall be posted throughout the district at building entrances and
other highly visible locations on all school buildings, building entrances, vehicles,
vehicular entrances to school grounds, and all indoor and outdoor athletic facilides
indicating that [DISTRICT NAME] requites a tobacco-free environment.

b. The school shall notify students and parents/guatdians of this policy through student
handbooks.

c. The district shall provide notice of this policy through staff handbooks.

d. The school or district shall make tobacco-free reminder announcements at school events
at apptopriate intervals throughout the events, when possible.

[DISTRICT NAME]'’s Tobacco-Free Policy

Publ;c Heaith Law Ceuter 875 Sumnp! éwenLe Sumf Paul Mh, 5 105 ’-‘0 6 Wy, uuoii'haanﬁﬂ:.v.tcem’m 0ig 651 291:1 7;0& 7

93



Start Noticing www starinolicng.org

IX. Program Evaluation
a. The tobacco-free policy shall be assessed by the school district or its designee at regular
intervals to determine whether policies, policy enforcement, communication, education,
staff training, and cessation programs ate effective. Policies and programs shall be
updated and revised accordingly.

X, Effective Date
2, This policy shall take effect in full on [INSERT DATE].

STATUTES ON TOBACCO USE IN SCHOOLS

20 U.S.C. § 6083(a)

Minn. Stat § 144.4165.

Minn, Stat. § 120A.05, subds. 9, 11, 13,

This docsment has been made possible by a Tobacco-Free Communities Gmnz‘ from the Minnesota Department of Health,
Tobaceo Prevention and Control Progrars. The Public Flealth Law Center provides inforniation and technical assistance on
issues related 1o tobacco and public bealth. The Public Health Leaw Center does not provide legal representation or

advice. This document should not be considered legal advice. For specific legal questions, consult with an attarney, Updated
February 23, 2011.

* CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION, TOBACCO CONTROL STATE HIGHLIGHTS 2010,1-2 (2010), available of

Substance Abuse and Mental Hcalth Scmcce Admxmstxatlon {bAMHSA), Resulrs fmm the 20{}8 Natxonal Survey on Drug
Use and Health: Detailed Tables (2008), availabi: at

gp £ fangwr oas.sambea gov/NSDUH /2ICONSDUH /eabs /SecrdpeTabsl

¥ Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, State-Specific Smoking-Astributable ﬂJyrfalng and Years of Potentiof 1ife ot — United
J'mre:, 2000 2004, 58 MORBIDITY AND MOR! m,nv WKLY, REP 29 (2009), avgilzble af
w.cdc. et/ pidf/wk/mmS802.pdf, CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION SUSTAINING STATE
PROGRAMS FOR Tomcco CONTROR, DATA HlGHuG!ms 006 (20{}6) mm&zble at

61237 (2006) availabie at hip:/ ;
U S, Foon AND Dm}c ADMINImmTJON FDA Wmns OF HEAL1H RISKS POSED BY E CIGARETTES (2009), availeble at
nsumerlf d;m.\. ucml1 73401 htm,

Nauona] Cancer Insntutc Tobacco Contrel Monogtaph No 19: The Role of the Media in Promoting and Reducing
Tobacca Use (2008), avzifable at bt/ {cancereontrol.cancer.p monoraphs/19/m19 complete pdf, AMERICAN
LEGACY FOUNDATION, PFIRST LOOK REPORT % GETTING TO THE TRUTH: ASSESSING YOUTHS REACTIONS 10O THE TRUTH
AND ‘THINIK. DON’T SMOKE’ TOBACCO COUNTLRMARICETING CAMPATGNS {2003), available at

[DISTRICT NAME]'s Tobacco-Free Policy




Math and Science Academy

Adopted: October 21, 1999 Revised: January 3, 2000
Revised: December 4, 2003 Revised: June 2, 2005
Revised: December 7, 2006 Revised: March 3, 2011
Revised: September 21, 2015 Revised: April 17, 2017
Revised: November 20, 2017 Revised: November 19, 2018
Revised: Octaber __, 2019

506 STUDENT DISCIPLINE

IL.

[Note: School districts are required by statute to have a policy addvessing these issues.]

PURPOSE

The purpose of this policy is to ensure that students are aware of and comply with the Math
and Science Academy’s (MSA) expectations for student conduct. Such compliance will
enhance MSA’s ability to maintain discipline and ensure that there is no interference with the
educational process. MSA will take appropriate disciplinary action when students fail to
adhere to the Code of Student Conduct established by this policy.

GENERAL STATEMENT OF POLICY

The MSA Board of Directors (BOD) recognizes that individual responsibility and mutual respect
are essential components of the educational process. The BOD further recognizes that nurturing
the maturity of each stadent is of primary importance and is closely linked with the balance that
must be maintained between authority and self- discipline as the individnal progresses from a
child’s dependence on authority to the more mature behavior of self-control.

All students are entitled to learn and develop in a sefting which promotes respect of self,
others, and property. Proper positive discipline can only result from an environment which
provides options and stresses student self~direction, decision- making, and responsibility.
Schools can function effectively only with internal discipline based on mutual understanding
of rights and responsibilities.

Students must conduct themselves in an appropriate manner that maintains a climate in which
learning can take place. Overall decorum affects student attitudes and influences student
behavior. Proper student conduct is necessary to facilitate the education process and to create
an atmosphere conducive to high student achievement.

Although this policy emphasizes the development of self-discipline, it is recognized that there

are instances when it will be necessary to administer disciplinary measures. The position of

MSA is that a fair and equitable district-wide student discipline policy will contribute to the
506-1

95



quality of the student’s educational experience. This discipline policy is adopted in accordance
with and subject to the Minnesota Pupil Fair Dismissal Act, Minn. Stat. §§ 121A.40-121A.56.

In view of the foregoing and in accordance with Mimn. Stat. § 121A.55, the BOD, with the
participation of school district administrators, teachers, employees, students, parents,
community members, and such other individuals and organizations as appropriate, has
developed this policy which govems student conduct and applies to all students of MSA.

II. AREAS OF RESPONSIBILITY

A. The Board of Directors. The BOD holds all school personnel responsible for the
maintenance of order within MSA and supports all personnel acting within the framework
of this discipline policy.

B. Director. The Director shall establish guidelines and directives to camry out this policy,
hold all school personnel, students, and parents responsible for conforming to this policy,
and support all school personnel performing their duties within the framework of this
policy. The Director shall also establish guidelines and directives for using the services of
appropriate agencies for assisting students and parents. Any guidelines or directives
established to implement this policy shall be submitted to the BOD for approval and shall
be attached as an addendum to this policy. The Director is given the responsibility and
authority to formulate building rules and regulations necessary to enforce this policy,
subject to final BOD approval. The Director shall give direction and support to all school
personnel performing their duties within the framework of this policy. The Director shall
consult with parents of students conducting themselves in a manner contrary to the policy.
The Director shall also involve other professional employees in the disposition of behavior
referrals and shall make use of those agencies appropriate for assisting students and parents.
A Director, in exercising his or her lawful authority, may use reasonable force when it is
necessary under the circumstances to correct or restrain a student or prevent bodily harm or
death to another.

C. Teachers. All teachers shall be responsible for providing a well-planned teaching/lcarning
environment and shall have primary responsibility for student conduct, with appropriate
assistance from the administration. All teachers shall enforce the Code of Student Conduct.
In exercising the teacher’s lawful authority, a teacher may use reasonable force when it is
necessary under the circumstances to cotrect or xestrain a student or prevent bodily harm or
death to another.

D. Other Math and Science Personnel. All school district personnel shall be responsible for
contributing to the atmosphere of mutual respect within the school. Their responsibilities
relating to student behavior shall be as authorized and directed by the Director. A school
employee, school bus driver, or other agent of a school district, in exercising his or her
lawful authority, may use reasonable force when it is necessary under the circumstances to
restrain a stadent or prevent bodily harm or death to another.

E. Parents or Legal Guardians. Parents and guardians shall be held responsible for the
behavior of their children as determined by law and community practice. They are expected

506-2
96



to cooperate with school authorities and to participate regarding the behavior of their
chiidren.

Students. All students shall be held individually responsible for their behavior and for
knowing and obeying the Code of Student Conduct and this policy.

Community Members. Members of the community are expected to contribute to the

establishment of an atmosphere in which rights and duties are effectively acknowledged
and fulfilled.

. STUDENT RIGHTS

All students have the right to an education and the right to learn.

STUDENT RESPONSIBILITIES

All students have the responsibility:

Al

For their behavior and for knowing and obeying all school rules, regulations, policies, and
procedures;

To attend school daily, except when excused, and to be on time to all classes and other school
fanctions;

To pursue and attempt to complete the courses of study prescribed by the state and local
school authorities;

. To make necessary arrangements for making up work when absent from school;

To assist the school staff in maintaining a safe school for all students;

To be aware of all school rules, regulations, policies, and procedures, including those in this
policy, and to conduct themselves in accord with them;

. To assume that until a rule or policy is waived, altered, or repealed, it is in full force and

effect;
To be aware of and comply with federal, state, and local laws;

To volunteer information in disciplinary cases should they have any knowledge relating to
such cases and to cooperate with school staff as appropriate;

To respect and maintain the school’s property and the property of others;

To dress and groom in a manner which meets standards of safety and health and common
standards of decency and which is consistent with applicable school district policy;

506-3

97



L. To avoid inaccuracies in student newspapers or publications and refrain from indecent or
obscene language;

M. To conduct themselves in an appropriate physical or verbal manner; and

N. To recognize and respect the rights of others.

V1. CODE OF STUDENT CONDUCT

A. The following are examples of unacceptable behavior subject to disciplinary action by
MSA. These examples are not intended to be an exclusive list. Any student who engages i
any of these activities shall be disciplined in accordance with this policy. This policy
applies to all school buildings, school grounds, and school property or property
immediately adjacent to school grounds; school- sponsored activities or frips; school bus
stops; school buses, school vehicles, school contracted vehicles, or any other vehicles
approved for MSA purposes; the area of entrance or departure from school premises ox
events; and all school- related functions, school-sponsored activities, events, or trips. MSA
property also may mean a student’s walking route to or from school for purposes of
attending school or schoolrelated functions, activities, or events. While prohibiting
unacceptable bebavior subject to disciplinary action at these locations and events, MSA
does not represent that it will provide supervision or assume liability at these locations and
events. This policy also applies to any student whose conduct at any time or in any place
interferes with or obstructs the mission or operations of MSA. or the safety or welfare of the
student, other students, or employces.

1. Violations against property including, but not limited to, damage to or destruction of
school property or the property of others, faiture fo compensate for damage or destruction

of such property, arson, breaking and entering, theft, robbery, possession of stolen
property, extortion, trespassing, unauthorized usage, or vandalism;

2. The use of profanity or obscene language, or the pbssession of obscene materials;
3. Gambling, including, but not limited to, playing a game of chance for stakes;
4. Violation of MSA’s Hazing Prohibition Policy;

5. Attendance problems including, but not limited to, truancy, absenteeism, tardiness,
skipping classes, or leaving school grounds without permission;

6. Violation of MSA’s Student Attendance Policy;

7. Opposition to authoﬁty using physical force or violence;

5064
98



8. Using, possessing, or distributing tobacco, tobacco related devices, electronic cigarettes,
or tobacco paraphemalia, in violation of MSA’s Tobacco Free Environment Policy;

9. Using, possessing, distributing, intending to distribute, making a request to another person

for (solicitation), or being under the influence of alcohol or other intoxicating substances
or look-alike substances;

10. Using, possessing, distributing, intending to distribute, making a request to another person
for (solicitation), or being under the influence of narcotics, drugs, or other controlled
substances, or look-alike substances, except as prescribed by a physician, inclading one
student sharing prescription medication with another student;

11. Using, possessing, or distributing items or articles that are illegal or harmful to persons or
property including, but not limited to, drug paraphernalia;

12. Using, possessing, or distributing weapons, or look-alike weﬁpons or other dangerous
objects;

13. Violation of school’s weapons policy;

14. Possession of ammunition including, but not limited to, bullets or other projectiles
designed to be used in or as a weapon;

15. Possession, use, or distribution of explosives or any compound or mixture, the primary or
common purpose or infended use of which is to function as an explosive;

16. Possession, use, or distribution of fireworks or any substance or combination of substances

or article prepared for the purpose of producing a visible or an audible effect by
combustion, explosion, deflagration or detonation;

17. Using an ignition device, including a butane or disposable lighter or matches, inside an
educational building and under circumstances where there is a risk of fire, except where
the device is used in a moanner authorized by the school;

18. Violation of any local, state, or federal law as appropriate;

19. Acts disruptive of the educational process, including, but not limited to, disobedience,
disruptive or disrespectful behavior, defiance of authority, cheating, insolence,

insubordination, failure fo identify oneself, improper activation of fire alanms, or bomb
threats;

20. Violation of MSA’s Internet Acceptable Use and Safety Policy;

21. Possession of nuisance devices or objects which cause distractions and may facilitate
cheating including electronic devices;

506-5

99



22. Violation of school bus or transportation rules or MSA’s Student Transportation Safety
Policy;

23. Violation of parking or school traffic rules and regulations, including, but not limited to,
driving on. school propetty in such a manner as fo endanger persons or property;

24. Violation of directives or guidelines relating to lockers or improperly gaining access to a
school locker;

25. Violation of MSA’s Search of Student Lockers, Desks, Personal Possessions, and
Student’s Person Policy;

26. Possession or distribution of slanderous, libelous, or pomographic materials;
27. Violation of MSA’ Bullying Prohibition Policy,

28. Student attire or personal grooming which creates a danger to health or safety or creates a
disruption to the educational process, including clothing which bears a message which
is lewd, vulgar, or obscene, apparel promoting products or activities that are illegal
for use by minors, or clothing containing objectionable emblems, signs, words,
objects, or pictures communicating a message that is racist, sexist, or otherwise
derogatory to a protected minority group or which connotes gang membership;

29. Criminal activity;
30. Falsification of any records, documents, notes, or signatures;

31. Tampering with, changing, or altering records or documents of MSA by any method
including, but not limited to, computer access or other electronic means;

32. Scholastic dishonesty which includes, but is not limited to, cheating on a school
assignment or test, plagiarism, or collusion, including the use of picture phones or other
technology to accomplish this end;

33. Tmpertinent or disrespectful words, symbols, acronyms, or language, whether oral or
written, related to teachers or other MSA personnel;

34, Violation of MSA’s Harassment and Violence Policy;
35. Actions, including fighting or any other assaultive behavior, which causes or could cause
injury to the student or other persons or which otherwise endangers the health, safety, or

welfare of teachers, students, other MSA personnel, or other persons;

36. Committing an act which inflicts great bodily harm upon another person, even though
accidental or a result of poor judgment;

506-6
100



37. Violations against persons, including, buf not limited to, assault or threatened assault,
fighting, harassment, interference or obstruction, attack with a weapon, or look-alike
weapon, sexual assault, illegal or inappropriate sexual conduct, or indecent exposure;

38. Verbal assaults or verbally abusive behavior including, but not limited to, use of words,
symbols, acronyms, or language, whether oral or written, that are discriminatory, abusive,
obscene, threatening, intimidating, degrading to other people, or threatening to school
property;

39. Physical or verbal threats including, but not limited to, the staging or reporting of
dangerous or hazardous situations that do not exist;

40. Inappropriate, abusive, threatening, or demeaning actions based on race, color, creed,
religion, sex, marital statos, status with regard to public assistance, disability, national
origin, or sexual orientation;

41. Violation of MSA’s Distribution of Non-school-Sponsored Materials on School Premises
by Students and Employees Policy;

42. Violation of MSA’s one-to-one device rules and regulations;

43. Violation of school rules, regulations, policies, or procedures, including, but not limited to,
those policies specifically enumerated in this policy;

44. Other acts, as determined by MSA, which are disruptive of the educational process or
dangerous or detrimental to the student or other students, MSA personnel or surrounding
persons, or which violate the rights of others or which damage or endanger the property of
the school, or which otherwise interferes with or obstruct the mission or operations of
MSA or the safety or welfare of students or employees.

VII. DISCIPLINARY ACTION OPTIONS

The general policy of MSA is to utilize progressive discipline to the extent reasonable and
appropriate based upon the specific facts and circumstances of student misconduct. The
specific form of discipline chosen in a particular case is solely within the discretion of MSA.
At a minimum, violation of MSA rules, regulations, policies, or procedures will result in
discussion of the violation and a verbal warning. MSA shall, however, impose more severe
disciplinary sanctions for any violation, including exclusion or expulsion, if warranted by the
student’s misconduct, as determined by MSA. Disciplinary action may include, but is not
limited to, one or more of the following:

A. Student conference with teacher, Director, counselor, Building Administrator, or other MSA
personnel, and verbal warning;

B. Confiscation by MSA personnel and/or by law enforcement of any item, article, object, or
thing, prohibited by, or used in the violation of, any MSA policy, rule, regulation, procedure,
or state or federal law. If confiscated by MSA, the confiscated item, article, object, or thing

506-7

101



C‘

H oo

)

£

Z 2

T.

will be released only to the parent/guardian following the completion of any investigation or
disciplinary action instituted or taken related to the violation.

Parent contact;
Parent conference;
Removal from class;

In-school suspension;

. Suspension from extracurricular activities;

. Detention or restriction of privileges;

Loss of school privileges;
In-school monitoring or revised class schedule;
Referral to in-school support services;

Referral to community resources or outside agency services;

. Financial restitution;

Referral to police, other law enforcement agencies, or other appropriate authorities;

. A request for a petition to be filed in district court for juvenile delinquency adjudication;

Out-of-school suspension under the Pupil Fair Dismissal Act;

. Preparation of an admission or readmission plan;

. Expulsion under the Pupil Fair Dismissal Act;

Exclusion under the Pupil Fair Dismissal Act; and/or

Other disciplinary action as deemed appropriate by MSA.

VHI. REMOVAL OF STUDENTS FROM CLASS

A.

The teacher of record shall have the general control and government of the classroom.
‘Teachers have the responsibility of attempting to modify disruptive student behavior by such
means as conferring with the student, using positive reinforcement, assigning detention or
other consequences, or contacting the student’s parents. When such measures fail, or when the
teacher determines it is otherwise appropriate based upon the student’s conduct, the teacher

506-8

-

102



shall have the authority to remove the student from class pursuant to the procedures
established by this discipline policy. “Removal from class™ and “removal” mean any actions
taken by a teacher, Director, Building Administrator, or other MSA employee to prohibit a
student from attending a class or activity period for a period of time not to exceed five (5)
days, pursuant to this discipline policy.

Grounds for removal from class shall include any of the following:

1. Willful conduct that significantly disrupts the rights of others to an education, including
conduct that interferes with a teacher’s ability to teach or communicate effectively with
students in a class or with the ability of other students to learn;

2. Willful conduct that endangers surrounding persons, inchuding MSA employees, the
student or other students, or the property of the school;

3. Willful violation of any school rules, regulations, policies or procedures, including the
Code of Student Conduct in this policy; or

4. Otber conduct, which in the discretion of the teacher or administration, requires removal
of the student from class.

Such removal shall be for at least one (1) activity period or class period of instruction for a
given course of study and shall not exceed five (5) such periods.

A student must be removed from class immediately if the student engages in assault or violent
behavior. “Assaulf” is an act done with intent to cause fear in another of immediate bodily
harm or death; or the intentional infliction of, or attempt to inflict, bodily harm upon another.
The removal from class shall be for a period of time deemed appropriate by the Building
Administrator, in consultation with the teacher.

B. Procedures for the Removal of a Student From a Class and Responsibility for and Custody of
a Student Removed From Class

I. A student removed from class is the responsibility of the Building Administrator once
he/she receives notice from the teacher that the student has been removed from the class.

2. A student removed from class must report directly to the Building Administrator’s office
and inform the office employees of his/her arrival. Prior to the student’s removal from
class, the teacher or MSA employee will inform the office employees of the student’s
removal from class, the reason for the removal, and the time of the removal.

3. The teacher will determine if the student requires a school employee to accompany
himvher to the Building Administrator’s office, and, if so, make the necessary
arrangements,

**Need to review overail because the following aren’t separated and do not seem to be
addressing all the needs.

506-9

103



A. Procedures for Removal of a Student From a Class.

1. Specify procedures to be followed by a feacher, administrator or other school
district employee (o remove a student from a class;

2. Specify required approvals necessary;
3. Specify paperwork and reporting procedures.

B. Responsibility for and Custody of a Student Removed From Class.

1. Designation of where student is to go when removed;

2. Designation of how student is to get to designated destination;

3. Whether student must be accompanied;

4. Statement of what student is to do when and while removed;

3. Designation of who has control over and responsibility for student after

removal from class.
. Procedures for the Retum of a Student to a Class from Which the Student Was Removed.

1. The Building Administrator will complete the appropriate follow-up disciplinary actions
and school documentation with the stadent.

2. The Building Administrator will re-admit the student pursuant to a readmission plan.
D. Procedures for Notification

1. The Building Administrator will determine if parent/guardian notification is needed. If
notification is deemed appropriate; it can be either in written form or by telephone.
Additional discussion will occur concerning length of suspension from class, work to be
made up, and further consequences. If necessary, the Building Administrator will make
reasonable attempts to convene a meeting with the student’s parent or guardian to discuss
the problem that is causing the student to be removed from class.

2. The Building Administrator will work with the teacher and notify the student of the
violation of the rules and resulting disciplinary action.

- 3. Notification of student dismissal will include the Building Administrator will provide a
Tennessen Warning to the student prior to investigating the disciplinary incident when a
dismissal from school may be the result of disciplinary action. The student’s
parent/guardian will be notified, when possible, prior to the reading of the Tennessen
Warning. The Building Administrator will record the notification of the student receiving
the Tennessen Warning, including the disciplinary action documentation. Students will be

506-10
104



provided a copy of the Pupil Fair Dismissal Act (Minn. Stat. § 121A.40 -121A.56) when
disciplinary action documentation is given to the student and/or parent/guardian.
E. Disabled Students; Special Provisions

Special provisions are made for students with a disability or an IEP. Provisions include
input from the case manager and other assessments deemed necessary which may be
requested by the Building Administrator.

F. Procedures for Detecting and Addressing Chemical Abuse Problems of Students While on
School Premises

The Building Administrator and other MSA employees will follow MSA Policy 417
{Chemical Use and Abuse).

Establishment of teacher reporting procedures to the chemical abuse preassessment
team pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 121A.29.

G. Procedures for Immediate and Appropriate Interventions Tied to Violations of the Code of
Student Conduct

Students who do not comply with the rules and policies of MSA will face appropriate
consequences. Consequences may range from a single reminder, to detention, suspension
or expulsion. The severity of the consequence will depend upon the degree and
frequency of the student’s behavior.

H. Any Procedures Determined Appropriate for Encouraging Early Involvement of Parents or
Guardians in Attempts to Improve a Student’s Behavior.

Parents are encouraged to visit the school often and communicate with their child’s teacher.
Parents will be notified of their child’s behavior and progress via conferences, phone calls,
email or written communication from the school.

I. Any Procedures Determined Appropriate for Encouraging Early Detection of Behavioral
Problems

The Building Administrator, school employees, and teachers will develop a plan of

intervention for students who are showing signs of at-risk behavior. Interventions are
modified as needed after this point.

IX. DISMISSAL

A. “Dismissal” means the denial of the current educational program to any student, including
exclusion, expulsion and suspension. Dismissal does not include removal from class. MSA

506-11

105



shall not deny due process or equal protection of the law to any student MSA Policy 709
(Student Transportation Safety Policy) involved in a dismissal proceeding which may result
in suspension, exclusion or expulsion.

MSA shall not dismiss any student without attempting to provide alternative educational
services before dismissal proceedings, cxcept where it appears that the student will create
an immediate and substantial danger to self or to surrounding persons or property.

B. Violations leading to suspension, based upon severity, may also be grounds for actions
leading to expulsion, and/or exclusion. A student may be dismissed on any of the following
grounds:

1. Willful violation of any reasonable BOD regulation, including those found in this policy;

2. ‘Willful conduct that significantly disrupts the rights of others to an education, or the
ability of school personnel to perform their duties, or school sponsored extracurricular
activities; or

3. Willful conduct that endangers the student or other stadents, or surrounding persons,
including MSA employees, or property of the school.

C. Suspension Procedures

1. “Suspension” means an action by the Director, under rules promulgated by the BOD,
prohibiting a student from attending school for a period of no more than ten (10) school
days; provided, however, if a suspension is longer than five (5) school days, the Director
shall provide a reason for the longer term of suspension. This definition does not apply to
dismissal for one (1) school day or less where a student with a disability does not receive
regnlar or special education instruction during that dismissal period.

2. If a student’s total days of removal from school exceed ten (10) cumulative daysina
school year, MSA shall make reasonable attempts to convene a meeting with the student
and the student’s parent or guardian before subsequently removing the student from school
and, with the permission of the parent or gnardian, arrange for a mental health screening
for the student at the parent or guardian’s expense. The purpose of this meeting 1s fo
attempt to determine the pupil’s need for assessment or other services or whether the
parent or guardian should have the student assessed or diagnosed to determine whether the
student needs treatment for a mental health disorder.

3. Each suspension action may include a readmission plan. The plan shall include, where
appropriate, a provision for implementing alternative educational services upon
readmission which must not be used to extend the current suspension. A readmission plan
must not obligate a parent or guardian to provide psychotropic drugs to their student as a
condition of readmission. The Director must not use the refusal of a parent or guardian to
consent to the administration of psychotropic drugs to their student or to consent to a
psychiatric evaluation, screening, or examination of the student as a ground, by itself, to
prohibit the student from attending class or participating in a school- related activity, or as
a basis of a charge of child abuse, child neglect, or medical or educational neglect. The

506-12

106



 Director may not impose consecutive suspensions against the same student for the same
course of conduct, or incident of misconduct, except where the student will create an
immediate and substantial danger to self or to surrounding persons or property or where
MSA is in the process of initiating an expulsion, in which case the Director may extend
the suspension fo a total of fifteen (15) days.

A child with a disability may be suspended. When a child with a disability has been
suspended for more than five (5) consecutive days or ten (10) cumulative school days in
the same year, and that suspension does not involve a recommendation for expulsion or
exclusion or other change in placement under federal law, relevant members of the child’s
[EP team, mcluding at least one of the child’s teachers, shall meet and determine the
extent to which the child needs services in order to continue to participate in the general
education curricalum, although in another setting, and to progress toward meeting the

goals in the child’s IEP. That meeting must occur as soon as possible, but no more than
ten

(10) days after the sixth (Gth) consecutive day of suspension or the tenth (IOEh) cumulative
day of suspension has elapsed.

The Director shall implement alternative educational services when the suspension
exceeds five (5) days. Alternative educational services may include, but are not limited to,
special tutoring, modified curriculum, modified instruction, other modifications or
adaptations, instruction through electronic media, special education services as indicated
by appropriate assessments, homebound instruction, supervised homework, or enrollment
in another district or in an alternative learning center under Minn. Stat. § 123A.05 selected

to allow the pupil to progress toward meeting graduation standards under Minn. Stat. §
120B.02, although in a different setting.

The Director shall not suspend a student from school without an informal administrative
conference with the student. The informal administrative conference shall take place
before the suspension, except where it appears that the student will create an immediate
and substantial danger to self or to surrounding persons or property, in which case the
conference shall take place as soon as practicable following the suspension. At the
informal administrative conference, the Director shall notify the student of the grounds for
the suspension, provide an explanation of the evidence the authorities have, and the
student may present the student’s version of the facts. A separate administrative
conference is required for each period of suspension.

After the Director notifies a student of the grounds for suspension, the Director may,
instead of imposing the suspension, do one or more of the following:

a. strongly encourage a parent or guardian of the student to attend school with the

student for one day;

b. petition the juvenile court that the student is in need of services under Minnesota
Statutes, Chapter 260C.

506-13

107



A written notice containing the grounds for suspension, a brief statement of the
facts, a description of the testimony, a readmission plan, and a copy of the
Minnesota Pupil Fair Dismissal Act, Minnesota Statutes, sections 121 A.40-
121A.56, shall be personally served upon the student at or before the time the
suspension is to take effect, and upon the student’s parent or gnardian by mail
within forty-eight (48) hours of the conference.

8. The Director shall make reasonable efforts to notify the student’s parent or guardian of the
suspension by telephone as soon as possible following suspension.

9. Inthe event a student is suspended without an informal administrative conference on the
grounds that the student will create an immediate and substantial danger to surrounding
persons or property, the written notice shall be served upon the student and the student’s
parent or guardian within forty-eight {(48) hours of the suspension. Service by mail shall be
complete upon mailing.

10. Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions, the student may be suspended pending the
BOD’s decision in an expulsion or exclusion proceeding, provided that alternative
educational services are implemented to the extent that suspension exceeds five (5) days.

D. Expulsion and Exclusion Procedures

1. “Expulsion” means a BOD action to prohibit an enrolled student from further attendance
for up to twelve (12) months from the date the student is expelled. The authority to expel
rests with the BOD.

2. “Exclusion™ means an action taken by the BOD to prevent enrollment or re-enrollment of
a student for a period that shall not extend beyond the school year. The authority to
exclude rests with the BOD.

3. Al expulsion and exclusion proceedings will be held pursnant to and in accordance with
the provisions of the Minnesota Pupil Fair Dismissal Act, Minnesota Statutes, sections
121A.40-121A.56.

. 4. No expulsion or exclusion shall be imposed without a hearing, unless the right to a hearing
is waived in writing by the student and parent or gnardian. '

5, The student and parent or guardian shall be provided written notice of MSA’s intent to
initiate expulsion or exclusion proceedings. This notice shall be served upon the stndent
and his or her parent or gnardian personally or by mail, and shall contain a complete
statement of the facts; a list of the witnesses and a description of their testimony; state the
date, time and place of hearing; be accompanied by a copy of the Pupil Fair Dismissal Act,
Minnesota Statutes, sections 121A.40-121A.56; describe alternative educational services
accorded the student in an attempt to avoid the expulsion proceedings; and inform the
student and parent or guardian of their right to: (1) have a representative of the student’s
own choosing, including legal counsel at the hearing; (2) examine the student’s records

506-14
108



10.

11,

12,

before the hearing; (3) present evidence; and (4) confront and cross- examine witnesses.
MSA shall advise the student’s parent or guardian that free or low-cost legal assistance
may be available and that a legal assistance resource list is available from the Minnesota
Department of Education (MDE).

The hearing shall be scheduled within ten (10) days of the service of the written notice

unless an extension, not to exceed five (5) days, is requested for good cause by MSA,
student, parent, or gnardian,

All hearings shall be held at a time and place reasonably convenient to the student, parent,

or guardian and shall be closed, nnless the student, parent, or guardian requests an open
hearing.

MSA shall record the hearing proceedings at MSA’s expense, and a party may obtain a
transcript at its own expense.

The student shall have a right to a representative of the student’s own choosing, including
legal counsel, at the student’s sole expense. MSA shall advise the student’s parent or
guardian that free or low-cost legal assistance may be available and that a legal assistance
resource list is available from MDE. The BOD may appoint an attorney to represent MSA
in any proceeding,

If the stndent designates a representative other than the parent or guardian, the
representative must have a written authorization from the student and the parent or
guardian providing them with access to and/or copies of the student’s records.

All expulsion or exclusion hearings shall take place before and be conducted by an
independent hearing officer designated by MSA. The hearing shall be conducted in a fair
and impartial manner. Testimony shall be given under cath and the hearing officer shall
have the power to issue subpoenas and administer oaths.

At a reasonable time prior to the hearing, the student, parent or guardian, or authorized
representative shall be given access to all MSA records pertaining to the student, including
any tests or reports upon which the proposed dismissal action may be based.

13. The student, parent or guardian, or authorized representative, shall have the right to

14,

15.

comtpel the presence of any MSA employee or agent or any other person who may have
evidence upon which the proposed dismissal action may be based, and to confront and
cross-examine any witnesses testifying for MSA.

The student, parent or guardian, or authorized representative, shall have the right to
present evidence and testimony, including expert psychological or educational testimony.

The student cannot be compelled to testify in the dismissal proceedings.

506-15

109



16. The hearing officer shall prepare findings and a recommendation based solely upon
substantial evidence presented at the hearing, which must be made to the BOD and served
upon the parties within two (2) days after the close of the hearing.

17. The BOD shall base its decision upon the findings and recommendation of the hearing
officer and shall render its decision at a meeting held within five (5) days after receiving
the findings and recomumendation. The BOD may provide the parties with the opportunity
to present exceptions and comments to the hearing officer’s findings and recommendation
provided that neither party presents any evidence not admitted at the hearing. The decision
by the BOD must be based on the record, must be in writing, and must state the
controlling facts on which the decision is made in sufficient detail to apprise the parties
and the Commissioner of Education (Commissioner} of the basis and reason for the
decision.

18. A party to an expulsion or exclusion decision made by the BOD may appeal the decision
to the Commissioner within twenty-one (21) calendar days of BOD action pursuant to
Minnesota Statutes, section 121A.49. The decision of the BOD shall be implemented
during the appeal to the Commissioner.

19. MSA shall report any suspension, expulsion or exclusion action taken o the appropriate
public service agency, when the student is under the supervision of such agency.

20. MSA must report, through the MDE electronic reporting system, each expulsion or
exclusion within thirty (30) days of the effective date of the action to the Commissioner.
This report must include a statement of alternative educational services given the student
and the reason for, the effective date, and the duration of the exclusion or expulsion. The
report must also include the student’s age, grade, gender, race, and special education
status. The dismissal report must include state student identification mumbers of affected
students

21. Whenever a student fails to return to school within ten (10) school days of the termination
of dismissal, a school administrator shall inform the student and his/her parent or guardian
by mail of the student’s right to attend and to be reinstated in MSA.

X. ADMISSION OR READMISSION PLAN

The Director shall prepare and enforce an admission or readmission plan for any student who
is excluded or expelled from school. The plan may include measures to improve the student’s
behavior, including completing a character education program consistent with Minnesota
Statutes, sections 120B.232, subdivision 1, and require parental involvement in the admission
or readmission process, and may indicate the consequences to the student of not improving
the student’s behavior. The readmission plan must not obligate parents to provide a
sympathomimetic medication for their child as a condition of readmission.

XI. NOTIFICATION OF POLICY VIOLATIONS

506-16

110



Notification of any violation of this policy and resulting disciplinary action shall be as
provided herein, or as otherwise provided by the Pupil Fair Dismissal Act or other applicable
law. The teacher, Director, Building Administrator, or other MSA official may provide
additional notification as deemed appropriate.,

In addition, the school district must report, through the MDE electronic reporting system, each
physical assault of a school district emaployee by a student within thirty (30) days of the
assault. This report must include a statement of the alternative educational services or other
sanction, intervention, or resolution given to the student in response to the assault and the
reason for, the effective date, and the duration of the exclusion or expulsion or other sanction,
intervention, or resolution. The report must also include the student’s age, grade, gender, race,
and special education status.

Xil. STUDENT DISCIPLINE RECORDS

The policy of MSA is that complete and accurate student discipline records be maintained.
The collection, dissemination, and maintenance of student discipline records shall be
consistent with applicable MSA policies and federal and state law, including the Minnesota
Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 13.

X111 DISABLED STUDENTS

Students who are currently identified as eligible under the IDEA or Section 504 will be subject

to the provisions of this policy, unless the student’s IEP or 504 plan specifies a necessary
modification.

Before initiating an expulsion or exclusion of a student with a disability, relevant members of
the clild’s IEP team and the child’s parent shall, consistent with federal law, conduct a
manifestation determination and determine whether the child’s behavior was (i) caused by or
had a direct and substantial relationship to the child’s disability and (ii) whether the child’s
conduct was a direct result of a failure to implement the child’s IEP. If the student’s
educational program is appropriate and the behavior is not a manifestation of the student’s
disability, MSA will proceed with discipline — up to and including expulsion — as if the student
did not have a disability, unless the student’s educational program provides otherwise. If the
team determines that the behavior subject to discipline is a manifestation of the student’s
disability, the team shall conduct a functional behavioral assessment and implement a
behavioral intervention plan for such student provided that MSA had not conducted such
assessment prior to the manifestation determination before the behavior that resulted in a
change of placement. Where a behavioral intervention plan previously has been developed, the

teamn will review the behavioral intervention plan and modify it as necessary to address the
behavior.

When a student who has an IEP is excluded or expelied for misbehavior that is not a
manifestation of the student’s disability, MSA shall continue to provide special education and
related services during the period of expulsion or exclusion.

XIv. OPEN ENROLLED STUDENTS
506-17

111



MSA. may terminate the enrollment of a nonresident student enrolled under an Enrollment
Option Program (Minn. Stat. § 124D.03) or Envollment in Nonresident District (Minn. Stat.§
124D.08) at the end of a schoo! year if the student meets the definition of a habitval truant, the
student has been provided approptiate services for truancy (Minn. Stat. Ch. 260A), and the
student’s case has been referred to juvenile court. MSA may also terminate the enroliment of a
nonresident student over the age of seventeen (17) enrolled under an Enrollment Options
Program if the student is absent without lawful excuse for one or more periods on fifteen (15)
school days and has not lawfully withdrawn from school.

Xv. DISTRIBUTION OF POLICY

MSA will notify students and parents of the existence and contents of this policy in such
manner as it deems appropriate. Copies of this discipline policy shall be made available to
all students and parents at the commencement of each school year and-to all new students
and parents upon enrollment. This policy shall also be available upon request in the Building
Administrator’s office.

XVI. REVIEW OF POLICY

The Director and representatives of parents, students and staff shall confer at least anmually to
review this discipline policy, determine if the policy is working as intended, and to assess
whether the discipline policy has been enforced. Any recommended changes shall be
submitted to the Director for consideration by the BOD, which shall conduct an annual review
of this policy.

Legal References: Minn. Stat. Ch. 13 (Minnesota Government Data Practices Act)
Minn. Stat. § 120B.02 (Educational Expectations for Minnesota Students)

Mipn. Stat. § 120B.232 (Character Development Education)

Minn. Stat. § 121A.26 (School Preassessment Tearmns)
Minn. Stat. § 121A.29 (Reporting; Chenical Abuse)

Minn. Stat. §§ 121A.40-121A.56 (Pupil Fair Dismissal Act)
Minn. Stat. § 121A.575 (Alternatives to Pupil Suspension)
Minn. Stat. § 121A.582 (Reasonable Force)

Minn, Stat, §§ 121A.60-121A.61 (Removal from Class)
Minn. Stat. § 122A.42 (General Control of Schools)

Minn. Stat. § 123A.05 (Area Learning Center Organization)
Minn. Stat. § 123A.42 (General Control of Schools)

Minn. Stat. § 124D.03 (Enrollment Options Program)
Minn. Stat. § 124D.08 (Enrollment in Nonresident District)
Minn. Stat. Ch.125A (Students with Disabilities)

Mina. Stat. Ch. 260A (Truancy) '

Minn. Stat. Ch. 260C (Juvenile Court Act)

20 U.8.C. § 1400-1487 (Individuals with Disabilities Education Improvement
Act of 2004)

506-18
112



Cross References:

29 US.C. § 794 et seq. (Rehabilitation Act of 1973, § 504)
34 C.E.R. § 300.530(e)(1) (Manifestation Determination)

MSA Policy 413 (Harassment and Violence

MSA Policy 501 (School Weapons)

MSA Policy 502 (Search of Student Lockers, Desks, Personal Possessions, and
Student’s Person)

MSA Policy 503 (Student Attendance)

MSA Policy 505 (Distribution of Non-school-Sponsored Materials on School
Premises by Students and Employees)

MSA Policy 514 (Bullying Prohibition Policy)

MSA Policy 524 (Internet Acceptable Use and Safety Policy)

MSA Policy 526 (Hazing Prohibition)

MSA Policy 610 (Field Trips)

506-19

113



114





